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heart of wine country

CELEBRATING 150 YEARS OF HAVELOCK NORTH,
THE VIBRANT VILLAGE
IN THE MIDDLE OF ONE OF THE
MOST CHARMING LOCATIONS IN THE WORLD,
HAWKE’S BAY WINE COUNTRY
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PO Box 8602, Havelock North 4157 P. (06) 873-7129 F: (06) 877-1099 E: a.pierce @asmartbusiness.co.nz
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Havelock Hills were a landmark for the earliest Maori inhabitants.
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John Chambers builds a house two miles from the centre of Havelock called Te Mata.
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4 Maori Land Sale
6 The Chambers family
9 The Bee family
10 The Reynold,
Ashcroft and Danvers families
12 The Joll family
14 The Eves Brickworks
15 The Couper family
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24 nghu:ﬁ:fi::n hll;: i Havelock North has a proud history founded ~ Bay what it is today. !

; P G on the hard work of a handful of New Havelock North is also home to some of

26 Brief history ﬂﬂ the Library Zealand pioneer families. Now the streets New Zealand’s best schools, both public "
27 Commemorative Envelope and Stamp of Havelock North bear the names of these and private, and there is a proud tradivon of
28 Havelock School families — Tanner, Joll and Chambers and graduates returning home to Hawke's Bay 1
29 lona College more. after broadening their horizons beyond our
30 Woodford House Some of Hawke's Bay's most interesting region. ZI
31 Hareworth School history was forged in the foothills of Te As a consequence, Havelock Northisthe 3

32 Havelock North Bowling Club
33 Presbyterian Social Services
34 Keirunga Gardens

37 Havelock North Post Office

Havelock North.

39 A truly iconic building

Mata Peak, shown now by the many historic
homes hidden in the scenic valleys of

Retaining that early history was threatened
by the 1931 earthquake bur, like the rest of
Hawlke's Bay, anelm:k MNorth residents
picked up their lives, rebuilt and made the
town better than ever.

home and playground of choice for some of

Hawke’s Bay's best business brains and is
quickly becoming a centre of excellence for
information-based industries.

As Mayor of Hastings District, which
now includes Havelock North, I wishto
congratulate the leaders of “The Village”
for celebrating the rich history of Hw&ln-l:'k

- -

£ 38 Te Mata Estate g

40 Mangapapa Lodge

42 Warren's Bakery

43 Havelock North High School
43 Havelock Today

44 Havelock North Rugby Club
41 Havelock North Cricket Club
48 Nimon and Sons Ltd

“The Village” is now one of Hawke's Bay’s
- premiere attractions with its boutique
- shopping, café culture and its unique Village
atmosphere.
It 15 the gateway to some of the best wineries
in New Zealand and a drive up the peak
 provides a stunning vista of the productive

Hﬂmungn Plains which have mldc Hawke's

North and 1 look forward mmmgtht Ll
future successes of this vibrant and umque

COmMmMunity.

i

Lawrence Yule

Mayor
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John Bray owner of lown section 68, apens Hotel,

Maorl Land Sale

he Havelock Hills were known as Te Mata to the Maori
(or The Sleeping Giant) and Karanema’s Reserve was
named for a son of Te Hapuku a prominent Ngati
Whatuiapiti chief.
The reserve became the site of Havelock which was legally
acquired by the Hawke’s Bay provincial Government in 1858 for
¥800.
By 1858 the land surrounding Karanema’s Reserve had been leased
to large landholders such as John Chambers, who first leased Te
Mata in 1854, and Joseph Rhodes who lived on Clive Grange
Station. The Tuki Tuki block sold to Allan McLean and Daniel
Munn leased about 7500 acres around Mount Erin.
Te Mata region was part of a large piece of land bought by William
Bernard Rhodes in 1839 but the sale, at a nominal purchase price,
didn’t go through due o local protests.
In October 1853 Te Hapuku visited Donald McLean in
Wellington and privately sold four blocks of Hawke’s Bay.
Later, Karenema’s Reserve was separated out of the Te Mata block
for Te Hapuku.
The provincial government was keen to establish a township called
Havelock tor a number of reasons including discouraging illegal
squatting (which had happened in the Wairarapa) and making
reasonably priced land available to settlers.

Te Hapukn, orginal owner of Karanema’s Reserve,
- kaeedly swpplied by ferry Harpulen
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E-:éhés;ga Hotel opens.

In spite of territorial disputes the Maorn were sull keen tosell land
and Te Hapuku took a leading role 1 the sale of Te Mara,

Land purchaser Donald McLean arranged the sale of Karanema’s
Reserve to the Crown in 1858.

George Sisson Cooper had been appointed Hawke's Bay Land
Purchase Commissioner under McLean in 1853 and soon after, in
1854, discussions on the sale of Te Marta block commenced. After
lengthy negoriations a deal was brokered and a peace document
signed on the same day as the deed of sale was written - 29%
September 1858,

The deal was signed by George Cooper on behalf of the government,
European and Maori witnesses but not Te Hapuku although it is
believed he was anxious 1o sell the land, When the town sections
were offered for sale it is understood there were no ownership
disputes.

The land consisted of about 4000 acres berween the top of Havelock
Hills and Ngaruroro River (old course), and was approximately

two miles wide and three and a half miles deep. The Reserve was
well sitvared, on the main route south and ideally situated to act

as a service centre. The Commissioner of Crown Lands offered

for sale on 13 March 1860 the town and suburban sections within
the township of Havelock on the south bank of the river Plassey
(Ngaruroro River) on the Ahurin Plains.

The remaining town sections were offered for sale on June 19" 1860.
By end of 1862 all suburban sections had been sold. -~
There were 74 large town sections, up to half an acre, which sold far Te Heipora, Te Hapuku's wife.
£7 10 shillings to £14. 3 - kinelly supplied iy Jerry Farpuku

more experience: Tremains Havelock North

Tremains has been a major part of the growth and development of Havelock North as one

of the most popular niche areas of Hawke's Bay. We moved into our premise at

28 Te Mata Road in early 1990 and purchased the site in 2002, reconfirming our long-term
commitment to the village. The latest refurbishment of the office early this year has brought
the office into what the village is all about — funky, stylish and fashionable,

vurteam represents instantly recognisable faces who have been working with Tremains for

years and years — experience that cannot be replaced. From Frank Cooper, Rachel Dailey,

Alison Small, Raksha Lawrence and Janet Davidson to the newer members Tessa Chambers, John Edmonds,

Jill Baddeley and Peter Bulpitt, we have an energetic team who cover all bases.

Cur market share of Havelock North has consistently settled at 30% over the last zo years, making the office one of the most
successful in the Hawke's Bay.

Tremains has been involved in the majority of all subdivisions - from the early days at Brookvale Estate, Endsleigh Drive, Rochfort and
Hill Country Estate to the more recent Chambers Estate and Arataki Mews we have been there selling sections and helping people build their
dream homes and start their lives in the very popular Havelock North.

Tremains loves Havelock North for its beautiful scenery, its array of architecture, its north-facing hills, its great schooling, its amazing wineries
and we congratulate the people who have helped the village grow to be one of the most popular holiday destinations in New Zealand.

L 2 22 223 18 A
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"You will not lind a more expertenced team in the Hawke's Bay market I RE MAINS

Our team waork tlogether to achreve resulls for you. Please call one of our Pie Salem O MELVGR MO $3r YOU
oulstanding consultants loday,” - SIMON THEMAIN Princijal Tromais Bea! ixtate Uid Licerend Raal Ec2ale Agen? ELAA 3oc8
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[ 1865

| John Anderson owner of the first general store.

. 1863
A festivitv of importance in Hawke's Bay history, farming and social occurred on 14th October.

The Chambers family

_ _—

The 150th anniversary of the founding of Havelock North wouldn’t be complete without mention of the Chambers family.

n 1927 the Te Mata Peak Trust Park,
on the upper Havelock North hills,
including the Peak, was donated to
the people by Bernard, John and
Mason Chambers for everyone to enjoy.
The land, approximately 240 acres, was
gifted to the Town Board with the proviso
it should always be used as a public park
and recreation area. The park is a constant
and lasting reminder of the contribution the
family has made to Havelock North.
John Chambers, one of the first major
pastoralists in Hawke’s Bay, arrived in
Wellington in 1854 having spent several
decades working in Australia,
Originally he hailed from Derbyshire in
England and was born in January 1819. His
parents were John Chambers, a framework
knitrer, and Hannah Borebank.
He was raised in a Quaker houschold and
attended the Society of Friends School at

Figure 1.

Ackworth in Yorkshire. Later he served an
apprenticeship as a blacksmith and likely
had some experience in farming.

John moved to Australia and married
Margaret Wills Knox, also English, near
Adelaide in August 1848, The couple had
five sons and three daughters.

The tamily moved to Victoria and John
worked on the gold fields either as
prospector or a blacksmith.

By 1853 he had the funds to take up
farming but looked to New Zealand after an
apparently unsuccessful farming venture in
Australia.

The family arrived in Hawke’s Bay in June
1854 and John quickly bought substantial
blocks of land including 600 acres in
Tawarera Bush. There was some controversy
about the sale and in 1861 he was given a
Crown grant for the land.

In December 1854 he bought the Mokopeka

!

|*1

run of 6,400 acres which was good grazing
land on the east bank of the Tukituki River.
He had also been squatting on the Te

Mata block which was the west side of the
Tukiruki River but was allowed to continue
to occupy the land as government did not
want to discourage settlers. In June 1857
when the block was open for selection he
bought 1,900 acres and obtained a pastoral
license on 5,000 acres next to Mokopeka
which he later bought. He continued te buy
land (about 18,000 acres) financed by profits
from sheep farming. Te Mata, one of the best
appointed sheep runs in the province had
35,000 sheep in 1885,

John Chambers was apparently a quiet

man but he contributed significantly to the”
community through his involvement on the
Waste Lands Board in 1861, Trustee of the
Havelock Mechanics Institute, the Haveelock
Presbyterian Church and the cemetery.




' Hawvelock School opens with a role of 26 children.
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Original smithy of James Muir , ¢ 1875 situated where the library is now.

Figure 2,

He served on the board of both Clive and
Mapier Schools in 1858 and 1859 and later
was a member of the Napier Harbour
Board.

He turned his attentions to preserving
meat for export and invented a process for
freezing meat but was unable to parent the
mvention or float a company during a four
year stay in the United Kingdom.

When he returned to Hawke's Bay in 1885
John Chambers divided all but 450 acres of
his land and stock ar Te Mata between his
sons Johnnie, Thomas Mason and Bernard.,
He died at Havelock in July 1893 and

UHDEHWA.'T: Hawdhe v Hay Ft,‘-r_'f:
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For large and small construction projects call us now! Ph 06 873 8756

Figure 3,

Margaret died in February 1904,

Mason Chambers married Madge McLean,
sister of a Napier lawyer, in 1886 and they
were frequent visitors to Te Mata. Their
single level homestead “Tauroa™ was buile
on the Tukituki side of the Havelock Hills.
Their children were-Selwyn in 1887, Esther
1888, Dudley 1889 followed by Maurice,
Helen (INell) and John (Jack) in 1907,

The homestead was moved 1o the Havelock
side of the hlls further up from Duart
House. A second level was added and the
gardens were well tended, in contrast to
Duart where animals were allowed to roam

M ST RWUWCTIOHN

MO
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Figure 1.
Original Suburban Land Map

- supplicd bry Sarveving the Bav F.A.

Figure 2.
Jobn Chdambers

- spplied by Chambers Family

Figure 3.

Margaret Chambers
- mmppliod by Chambers Fawuly

treely.

The homestead was burned to the ground
in September 1914 and with it some fine
furniture and family heirlooms. Mason
Chambers wanted a replacement home less
susceptible to fire and the walls of the new
home were made of double brick with a
cavity in berween and ferro concrete pillars
reinforced with steel. The home withstood
the 1931 earthquake. The transformer
house in the centre of the village was
dedicated to T Mason Chambers in
appreciation of his work as County
Chairman from 1906 to 1913,

REGISTERED MASTER BUILDERS

Proud to support Havelock North

Giid's High School

Idapher
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1871
First Havelock church to be built , Presbyterian Church St Columba’s.
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October, fire destroys the Exchange Holel.
L = P

Bernard and Lizzie Chambers.
-i:n-.l.ﬂ_}; ulPiﬂu!-ti' L-:..' f_".&l..l.rq s F.l.m:f_:-

John Chambers junior (or Johnnie) became
owner of Mokopeka, on the eastern side

of the Tukituki River, when Te Mara was
divided between the boys. Mokopeka
homestead was built in 1884 and John and
Kate were somewhat isolated by the river
which they had to cross by punt. John had
a keen interest in mechanical engineering
and after several years study he started a

5 project to harness power of the Maraetorar:
Over at Te Mata Bernard became the proud  and gardens at Te Mata which were finished  River 1o provide power for Mokopeka. He

owner of Hawke's bay’s first motor car - a in 1922. Rush designed Woodtord, lonaand  succeeded and his plant, which opened in

1902 Oldsmobile with tiller steering which Heretuanga schools and several other private 1892, is believed to be the first of its kind
was replaced with a 10 horsepower Wolsely  houses. There was considerable sadness in New Zealand. He also invented a pop up
two years later. Bernard had the English within the family when Bernard sold Te toaster, a walk in refrigeration unit and oil
architect W | Rush design a new homestead Mata homestead to W Richmond. hlled heaters for the homestead. "

—

Havelock Physiotherapy

Caring for our Community

SHBERIE | | o
Anne 0'Donnell

R R Leanne Wait

_ : | : Sally Harker
Using our interior design expertise, we can Julie Foster

assist you in creating your unique style to Beth Averill

suit your budget. Visit out showroom or

call for an appointment, with one of our

experienced consultants. Total of 140 years experience
Call in and see the team for all ACC injuries and

For colour schemes, curtains, blinds, uphn]m Specialised Services - Spinal Manipulation,
fabrics, bespoke furniture and accessories. Pink Pilates, Breathing Disorders, Vertigo,
Women's Health & Osteoporosis Management

41 SIMILA AVE HAVELOCK NORTH
PH: 877 6020
E: cc.moore@paradise.net.nz
WEB: chrissiemoore.co.nz

8777 100




Thomas Gilpin becomes Headmaster of Havelock School.
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The first library in Havelock was established in Foresters Hall,
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George and Francis Bee

¥ he young George Bee, 15, was
disappointed not to be sailing
with hig older brother to New

Zealand but first he had o
finish his carpentry apprenticeship in
Nortingham, England.

It was 21 years later, in 1863 that George
and his wife Mary {née Portinger) and four
children boarded the “Rangoon™ which
was the first ship to sail directly from
London to Napier.

It was a difficult crossing that involved

a collision not far from Gravesend and.
many delays after the ship finally set sail.
Mary had a baby girl, Eliza, during the
difficult vovage.

The two brothers met again after 22 years
and George bought a small plot of land
and settled in Havelock.

Francis and Anne Bee had moved to
Havelock and Francis managed the
Havelock Horel. Betore that the family
lived at Ocean Beach and leased a run

~ Wainuka. One of their nine children

drowned which prompted the move to
Havelock. Francis still worked Waipuka
for a while and also bought forty acres
near Havelock and grew wheat.

George and Mary had eight children and
apparently their arrival increased the
numbers of Bee family members in 1864 1o
16 which was about half the population of
Havelock!

George Bee was kept busy as a builder,
several houses are still standing roday

but he is best known as the builder of

St Luke'’s Church. It is likely he also

was involved in the restoration of John
Chambers home about two miles from
Havelock village centre.

An anecdote in a Bee family tree
document relates how one day, as George
was getting older, he met the Anglican
Minister who said he hadn’t seen him at
church recently. George replied "It takes
me all my time to reach the pub these days
Vicar,” In fact, the pub was a longer walk
than the church.

“ Congratulations
on 150 years

as a village , )

g Te Aute Road, Havelock North
Phone 06 B77 o010

Hours: 12.30pm 1o 4.30pm Mon, Tues, Wed, Fri

7 Village Court,
Havelock North

WWW.UNIO.CO.NZ

06 877 6072

George Bee, Havelock North builder who worked on
many early structures, including St Licke’s Church.

The Bee family were synonymous with Havelock..

HNLEL conrtesy of Hastingr Distract Councal

Delux Facial
& Massage
+
Wash.Cut &
Blow wave
S50
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St Luke's church is constructed.

Havelock Cricket Club, first sports club.

A rich and rewarding tamily history

conversation with Lawra Matbers, danghter of the late William James Cronshaw Asheroft, is a voyage

J

Thomas Reynolds

Thomas Reynolds, his wife Sarah Ann and
daughters Lauretta Sarah and Ada arrived
in Wellington from Woolwich, England in
1855.

It was Thomas Reynolds, a carpenter by
trade, who moved the Patanga Hotel from
the river on Easthorpe side to Havelock in
1862 due to a decline in trade when the Te
Aute Road opened.

The hotel was moved in sections across

into a deeply interesting history of some of our early pioneering families.
Laura has been gathering information about ber family for many years and bas a veritable treasure
trove of information and photographs that are historically significant.

Thomas Reynolds. He offered "Spacious
premises, good stabling and superior beds.”
The hotel was partially re-buile after being
damaged by fire in October 1867. Mr and
Mrs Reynolds were popular hosts and took
part in many village activities from an early
Hawke’s Bay Agricultural Show held on
their paddock (1866) to the hotel being used
as a venue for various committees.

In 1874 Thomas was engaged to oversee the
construction of the Ngaruroro Bridge which

Rakanui Honey

William Ashcroft, born in Southport,
England 1906 arrived in New Zealand

in 1910 and settled in Dunedin with his
family where he lived until 1921, The
family moved o Napier and the young
William worked in a bike shop then tock
up an apprenticeship with Louis Hay, the
architect. He contracted T.B. while studym
towards his apprenticeship in Wellington.
He recuperated at the special shelters ac thi

the river and taken by bullock wagon

to Havelock where it was built on town
sections 28 and 29 on the corner of Te
Aute Road. The hotel was licensed under
the name of the Exchange Hotel — owner

as ‘Granny Reynolds.”

N Y
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# All the comforts
¥4 of home

St Georges Kennels & Cattery owned
by Dick & Annatte Waren offers cats and
dogs a semi rural home away from home,
located only minutes from Havelock North.

Dick Waren, who has a special affinity with all dogs, operates the
modern facilities in St Georges Road, which caters for every breed
from Chihuahuas to Great Danes. Each dog s housed In its own
large, solar heated kennel with' an adjacent two by four metre run,
providing ample room for pets from the same family to be together.
In addition the dogs all spend time in the large outside pens for
their daily exerclse — often consisting of running up and down
barking at the other dogs still in their runs waiting their turn - great
fun!

Daughter Cath looks after the cattery — housing and feeding
cats of all ages and offering additional care for those that have
individual health requiremants,

School holiday bookings are always heavy and there are only a
few spaces |eft for Easter, so if you are planning to take holidays at
those times, book now, Phane 877 5053 or emall info@sgk.co.nz

456 St Georges Rd Sth, Hastings. PHONE 877 5053
oPeN 7.30-10am 4-6pm WEEKDAYS
8-10am 4-5pm WEEKENDS & PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

was destroyed in the 1931 earthquake,
Thomas Reynolds tragically drowned at
Clive on March 6, 1887. His widow lived at
her cotrage in Napier Road and was known

hospital on Napier Hill.

William took up bee keeping as.a hobby
and to improve his health. In 1926 he set
up “Rakanui Honey" (named after the big
gum tree on his parents section) on Te Mata.

' Insight Chartered Accountants, above the Take Note Lotto Shop, overlooks the:

' roundabout in the heart of the village. Annette von Hartitzsch has operated

' the business for over two years now, being joined by business services

- manager, Lyndsay Browne, a year ago. Lyndsay is also a qualified chartered
accountant with many years' local experience in accountancy firms.

Annette is passionate about helping her clients make their businesses more

successful. “At Insight we want to help our clients grow their beans, not Just
- count them,” she saiys “so we specialise in business development, ensuring
. that our business clients are operating under the most effective structures fow, |
wealth creation and tax minimisation.”

Insight is a small firm, so Annette and Lyndsay, along with administration

, assistant, Jo, are able to provide a really personal, friendly service. At the
same time, their relationship with Tax Link Hastings — Insight's sister firm

- — maang they can offer a full range of compliance services, including income

- tax and GST returns, company registrations, and even payrell and client

T gehltur processing, and still be able to focus on halping chients work on their

| businesses,

| Annette and her staff will take care-of all your tax and accounting needs,
whether you have a large business with several employees or are an individual
with a mmmpmpm%?r pther investments. Call in to — -
see tham or phone 877 B764 to discuss just how their
expertise can work for you.

Insight

GHARTHRED ACCOUNTANTH
BUSINESE DEVELOPMENT
BPFECIALIGTS

iy e P o .
d B




E——— = r—— e —— e e = e —— I ey N o)

T ' S 150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE
| JC Taylur General Store owner moves to new building cnr Middle and Te Aute Roads. 1860 - 2010

Reﬁmnd Harry Woodford St Hill first resident vicar built his home in Te Mata Rd, naming it ‘Hillsbrook”.

Asheroft Family aboard ‘Ruapebu’ on route to New Zealand Feb 1910. “Rakanui Honey" established by William Ashcrofft.
- kandly sugplied by Lawra Mather: - kandly supplied by Lanra Mathers

Road. He set up home at 77 Te Mata Road in the early 1850s. They both served with because St Luke’s Church had not yer been
with his new wife, Sybil Tyers, daughrer of the Hawke's Bay militia and saw action at consecrated.
Laura (née Danvers) and Herbert Tyers. The  Omaranui in October, 1866 for which they The first christening ar St Luke’s Church
business changed hands but stayed in the received medals. took place immediately after the wedding
family until it was sold to Arataki Honey in  They owned property in Havelock North of Ada Reynolds and George Russ Grant, a
the 1990s. William Ashcroft was mayor of and grew gum trees for the settlers. The coach proprietor, on February 1, 1875, The
Havelock North from 1965 10 1974 and was ~ large gum tree by the Presbyterian Church new bride turned around after the service
awarded the MBE by Sir Dennis Blundell is believed 1o be one of theirs. and became godmother to her niece Laura
in 1973. In 1874 Alfred Thornton Danvers married Danvers.
Danvers Lauretta Reynolds, eldest daughter of Alfred was a veterinary surgeon and
The brother’s Boswell and Alfred Thornton  Thomas Revnnl&s at the Exchange Hotel. secretary and handicapper of the Napier
Danvers arrived separately in New Zealand The slightly unusual venue was chosen Park Racing Club in Taradale.
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s Refuse Wheelibin 240L,
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s Green Waste Only
Wheelibin 240L, 140L
& 120L Weekly &
Fortnightly collections

Classic designs and
Autimn & Winter
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Phone for a competitive price Darryn & Lynda McNeilly

Ph 877 7297 or 870 0486

SeniorNet Hawke's Bay hu 7’(”0

tulati | h
Ot I1&ar' e Ir'l-.*t‘r“] fE Wesenion 55 & ovi Cﬂ'“gl"ﬂ ulations Have 'I:H:k Nﬂﬁ on

celebrating 150 years.

. O

MATERIALS HANDLING & AUTOMATION ENGINEERS

Make this year count! Come ’ Hﬂ!
and join us. '

seniorNet allows people o ‘
participate in the age in y
which we live. %

it's fun, it's social, it's

educational : : PI"'I}I.I ﬂ be based in Havelock North and FQ-'I""I' of the

Contact us at 877 5157 or 877 4138 greater Hawkes Bay Community.
Email: seniornet hb@xtra.co.nz
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Twenty years after the first sales of land, the Village has two

churches, schools and two hotels.

= e — < -

Pigeon maiches were held in Havelock.

The Joll tamily

siblings and his parents Samuel and

Elizabeth.
He moved from Taranaki to Hawke's
Bay in the early 1860s in search of greater
opportunities and built a road from Te
Hapuka's Pa at Te Hauke to Pukchou. Later
he established a butcher business with stores
i Havelock and Clive,
He farmed sheep and cattle to supply the
shops and grew crops on a farm he had
bought at Pukahu.
The family lived in 2 small cottage on Napier
Road and moved to a larger home on the
Pukahu farm early in 1870.
His wife Fanny Jane Harrison was popular
with Maori folks and often tended 10 them
when sick.. Her boys got to know the local
chiefs and fished for eels with the Maori boys.
John and Fanny's family consisted of
Valentine Samuel Joll, William, John Henry
born in 1870, George Treliving Harley, Alfred

ohn Joll bad arrived in New Zealand
j from Cornwall in 1842, along with four

Ernest and Robért who drowned as a baby.
John Joll died in 1879 after being bed ridden
for two years following a vicious attack by
a bull.

His wite struggled to maintain the farm

but eventually sold or leased out most

of the land. She moved to Havelock, and
finally settled at Joll Road and died in 1929,

Valentune took over

Back row, L to R:

George Joll, Valentine Joll.
William Joll, Alfred Joll.
front row: Evelyn Joll,
(Valentine’s wife), Fanny
Joll (1846-1929),

Jobn Henry Joll, Jobn
Stanley Joll in rocker.

- HINL 0182 courtery of Mastingy
Fharrt Cowmind

Pukahu Farm. John Henry, or Henry as he
was usually known, was educated in
Havelock North. In the 1880s he was an
apprentice at Faulkener's Foundry then

set up a small engineering firm at Eskdale.
He moved o Havelock and set up another
business with his brother William but befos

long they sold it and worked their own bloc
of land.

IPL Treatments
Laser Hair Removal
Skin Rejuvenation
Red Vein Treatment

International Qualified Beauty Therapist
MABTHNZ e« C.IDE.S.C.O. (Zuich)
Fleming Intense Pulse Light Certificate (Melbourne)

Service’s Available
Laser Tattoo Peels

Remaoval Depilation
Facials Manicures
Waxing

Pedicures
Tinting
Ear Piercing

Call for your pointrnent today
on PH 8777 430
Skin & Tonic: 15 Busby Hill, Havelock North

—
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H#ea.ﬂermg‘HMuBay?kftwﬁrwedd&nj
wmm 5 secluded and
private, with the best visws i the Bay, and wwe're with
uymm :ffﬁ:furquakt}f wotels”
Come and see us when you're planning your next function
and see what great facilities we have on offer.

4 Campball Street | Havelock Narth
Tetaphona: (08) BT7-8722 | Fax: (08) 877-2040
officeSvillageciub.co.nx | www.villageciub.co.nz

Corporate Functions | Weddings | Birthday Celebrations
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ﬂemarﬁ Chambers established the first local vineyard at Te Mata,

E

Barefoot days ﬂbﬂut tbe turn of the century. The Blacksmith's furge on the corner of j’uﬂ road - kindly wpplied by G Clapperton. Archive HB Newpapers

Henry marned Elizabeth Frobath in 1898 and sides of Joll Road and the land where Fulfords  the Te Mata block). He also owned Tods, a

bought a house in Havelock - the first Manse brickworks were built. He sold Campbell's block on Joll Road and the hill sections were
of the Presbyterian Church. Their first son Block and bought the Wahaparata Block, a sold for development.

Sydney was born there in May 1899 and John rye grass farm, from John Chambers. He also He was elected as a member of the Town Board
Mackey was born in October 1900. The family  farmed the Te Puna Block on the Havelock tor Havelock North in 1912 and served until
later increased to seven sons and a daughter. North hills. 1928. In later life he was shareholder of several
Henry bought a block between Havelock Henry sold some of his land which was suited  companies and served on many commirtees
North and Pukahu which he named to growing fruit and established a 500 acre associated with farming,

Campbell's Block. He owned land on both farm on the Havelock Hills (formerly part of Henry passed away on December 8,1950. []

HORTOP & SONS LTD

A successful family business in Hawke’s Bay
Manufacturing quality “Designer Kitchens”

Family business shines through

Hortop and Son first opened as a one-man business,
FC Hortop joinery, in Tomoana Road in 1923,
Over the years the business grew, expanding to more
than 20 staff and a large joinery factory in Havelock
North. That factory was victim to a massive fire in 1981
but that didn't hold IC Hortop back — the business was
operating from temporary premises within a week. In

1991 FC Hortop began another phase as Hortop and
Son - when grandson John took over the family firm
from his father lan. “Keeping it in the family™ means
Hortop and Son can look back with pride, even as the
business embraces the innovations of the future,

In 1860 Havelock North had a local blacksmith,

o & R today. 150 years later, the local Tyre Shop provides

| JOHN for a free, a similar service - looking after the locals, whether
no obligation quore. car, tfractor ATV, even the lawnmower.

Dﬂnnelly St: Ha"’e}ﬂ‘?k North B Rian. 9 Donnelly Street Havelock North
Phone 877 8019 * Fax 877 0107 v 2 vy o 0004

Email: greg@havelocknorthtyres.co.nz
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Experimental vineyard Te Mata Station established.

Samuel Eves comes from Neison and bouth land off T. Mason |
chambers to set up the second brick kiln in Havelock, tmmasBmhyHrH |

The Eves Brickworks

Memories of Marjorie Hamilton (née Eves) and Malcolm Eves

Minetta Eves wife of Samuel t Eves in the entrance to the new
family bome. It withstood the 1931 earthquake.
- kinttly wapplicd by the Eve's family

amuel Thomas Eves was born in
Wakefield, Nelson in 1877 and
followed in his father's tootsteps
by becoming a brick maker.
Eves bricks made in Havelock North
found their way to houses and businesses
all over the district, including the Whakaru
and Tomoana freezing works, and the
administration block of Hastings Boys High
school.
William Eves originally from Cranbrook in
Kent, England had a large family and Samuel
Eves was ane of eight children.
After operaung a South Island saw mill,
with brothers Jim and Joe, Samuel moved to
Hawke's Bay and ran a small farm “Exmoor’
near Clive, Mangarteretere.
In 1905 he married Minetta Hooper in
Wakefield, the oldest daughter of James and
Sarah Hooper, the general storekeepers at

Bryan viusson

Flair. Function. Finesse.

Stylish economical
design solutions that work.
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ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN

H]EIH?? 1844

i | T

Wakeheld.

Samuel bought five acres of land in
Havelock North on a clay spur bounding
Campbell Street and Fitzroy Road (now
Busby Hill) in 1907. The land, originally
part of the Chambers block, was purchased
from H A Mossman to establish a second
brickworks in the village,

Brick making was a difficult and dangerous
operation and the hillside was slowly mined
by pick and shovel. The clay was hauled

to a platform and tipped into a crushing/
mixing machine and diluted to get the right
consistency. Crushed and mixed clay was
discharged onto a roller in a continuous slab
and bricks were cut 12 at a time.

The new bricks needed careful handling
with the drying process taking several
months: the sheds could contain several
hundred thousand bricks at a time.

LTD

e

Original brick yard site close to Campbell street - pre 1931,
The original family bome in background.

- kesndly 1upplicd by the Eve’s family

The onginal, single fired kiln was damaged
in the 1931 earthquake so a new one was
built, and it like its predecessor, had a
sizeable chimney.

The family and their six children (Marjorie
died of diphthena age 8) lived in 2 wooden
house on the brickworks site until destroyed
by fire, The fire, led to the creation of
Havelock North Volunteer Fire Brigade.
The family moved to a new home in Fitzroy
Road which was sold to a charitable wrust
after Samuel and Minetta died and bﬁ‘-‘m: a
Chnstian renrement home.

The brickworks were a prominent feature
in Havelock North from 1907 until the
business closed in 1960, After demclition in
1962 the land was subdivided into residentis
lots. Reginald Eves was responsible for the
construction of nearly all the houses | n what
is now Shortland Place. L

Emlwnla Rd, antlock North

Shop Hours

Monday-Friday 8.00am-5.00pm Saturday 8.00am-4.00pm
Sundays - Farmer’s Market. Also from local supermarkets



> g, T

| 1905
Te Mata Station renamed Arataki,
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21 July Havelock opposes any alteration in name.

The Couper tamily

illiam Couper was one of the
earliest settlers in the area
hﬂ.vmg arrived in New Zealand
in 1840,

Couper was born at Latheran Wheel, Caithness
in Scotland in 1801 and married his first wife
Janet Hillman in 1832, They had one daughter
Elizabeth, born in abourt 1833 and both wife
and daughter accompanied him to New
Zealand.

Couper commanded a sailing ship and traded
between Australia and New Zealand in the
18205 and 18305, He settled in Wellington in
1837,

Janet died in the early 1840s in Wellington

and Couper married Edinburgh born,

Margaret Knox in 1848. She was daughter of
Dr Frederick Knox, one of Wellingron’s first
Doctors and the first Librarian. The couple had
a large family (Five sons and five daughters)
the eldest being Margaret born in Wellington

in 1849 through to the youngest Fredenck
George Gray born in Havelock in 1868.
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After farming Maon land at Porirua he headed
to Hawke’s Bay in 1856 and established
Kahuranaki, which he farmed for about 20

years. .
It was an isolated property with no road access

- The Tukiruki River had 1o be forded -and life
was hard for the family who oniginally lived in
one room.

In 1892 Couper was listed as a ratepayer, one
of 105, all of whom were substantial Havelock
North landowners. In 1856 he apparently
owned 1400 head of sheep.

After he retired from management of his estate
Couper lived in Havelock North and died in
February 1879,

An article in the Hawke’s Bay Herald dated
February 14 announced his death in this way:
" At Havelock House, on Feb 13, William
Couper Esq., aged 78 years..... We regret to
have to record the death of one of the earliest
and most respected settlers who expired

yesterday at Havelock after a painful illness,”
The property was subdivided and sold and
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Havelock North - Hastings - Haumoana
_Di Reefman 8751175 - 027 575 1610

di.reefman@xtra.co.nz

positive birth

essential skills for having a baby
«birth preparation courses

positive bodywoi
-pre + post natal specialist

sacral therapy

-remedial massage + acupressure
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Now Open all year round with
* Fresh vegetables & Fruit ® Real Fruit
ice cream * Frozen Berries

* Coffee to go

- kindly supplied Havelock North Library

WAX Couper moved across the Tukiouk:

to his Mount Erin property where he built
Wathotoa homestead which was the Couper
home for 80 years.

Miss Marjorie Couper, the last of the Couper
family of Kahuranaki, who supported many
charities and 5t Columba’s Church Havelock
North, died in 1980 aged 85.

The descendants of the Couper family still
live in Hawke's Bay and are also scartered
throughout New Zealand.

150 years

THE

A 76 Havelock Road, Havelock North
P 06 877 1350

The Strawberry Patch Havelock North

After 10 years in business the
“Strawberry Patch” congratulates
Havelock North Village on
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Woodiord House moved from Haslings to Havelock.

The Village Hall designed by Rush and James, built by J. Styles.

>Ehe Ormond famlly

racious Wallingford Homestead is a hub and gathering
place for several generations of the Ormond family. The old
home is an ongoing reminder of the fascinating and detailed
heritage of the Ormond family in Hawke's Bay.

Built by john Davies Ormond (1832-1017), who was known as “The
Master” by his family and "The Hon. ] D* by his parliamentary
colleagues, the homestead is thought to be the largest single storey
dwelling in the southern hemisphere.

Hastings District
Masonic Trust Inc

o i, Y k
e R 4 W=

Hastings District Masonic Trust Offers atfordable, secure
accommodation for retired persons. Contribution units and
rental flats conveniently located in Hastings, Havelock North
and Wai pawa‘

mmmm' mmmm’ =

Congratulations

Havelock North

on Celebrating
150 Years

NEW WORLD

Porter Drive
Havelock North

OPEN
7am-10pm 7 Days

Each nook and cranny tells a story about its occupants. Fourth
generation descendent of John Davies Ormond, Johnny and his wife
Jen and their children, live among the rich hentage and operate the
homestead as an accommodation and funcrion centre.

The Master lived a rich and busy life and contributed signihicantly to th
early development and politics of Hawke’s Bay.

The homestead bears the name of The Master’s birth place ~Wallinglord
in Berkshire, England. Ormond betriended ﬁploru and adventurer
Edward Eyre in Plymouth, Eyre was appointed Licutenant Governor
to the southern districts of New Zealand and appointed Ormond a3 his
private secretary.

Ormond arrived in Nelson in 1847 and was soon promoted ta private
secretary and clerk of the Executive Council. Here he met Donald
McLean and the two went on several land purchasing expeditions.
Ormond bought 500 merino ewes which were run on a Wairarapa
property; Te Ore Ore. A brief foray 1o Australia and its goldfields
didn’t suit and he returned to New Zealand and ser about leasing a
block “Mangarara™ and moved his ewes to what was become known
as Wallingford. Earlier the land had been known as Taurekaitai and
Eparaima settlement,

In 1864 Ormiond obtained a share in the Heretaunga Block and when n
was legally purchased named his property “Karamu” which becams his
stud farm. He also built 2 mansion there bur because Hannah, his wife,
didn't want to leave rown he built another home called “Tintagel” in
Napier.
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Monique Therese

DESIGNER DA

Proud Supporter of Havelock North

N

velock Rd, Havelock North

Ph: 877 9851
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| Cénﬁus statistics - 501 people living in Havelock.

150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE
1860 - 2010

Wallmgford Homestead circa 1912,

By 1873 Ormond was a significant landowner
in Hawke's Bay and had 25,345 sheep.

He was active in local affairs and often acted
as spokesman between the government and
sertlers. By 1859 he was elected as speaker o
the new Provincial Council and was heavily
involved with committee work. Donald
MecLean became superintendent and Ormond
served as depury, eventually succeeding him
in 1869. Between them they ran the province
from 1863to 1876. Ormond also held the
Clive seat in the House of Representatives for
20 years (1861 to 1881) and the Napier seat
from 1884 to 1890. He was appointed 1o the
Legislative Council. By 1890 Ormond had
retired from politics and concentrated on his
thoroughbreds at Karamu.

The Master and Hannah (née Richardson)
started their family not long after arriving

at Wallingford and had six children:

George Canning, who married Maraea
Kiwrwharekete, wis born firse and started the
Mahia branch of the family — the Omanas,
Fanny lived at “Tintagel”, Ada Mary married
FHamish Wilsonand Frank shared 2 keen
interest in Karamu. The youngest, John
Jack) Davies, bornin 1873, took over

Wallingford.

John Davies Ormond, “The Master™ died

in October 1917 leaving an estate of about
35,000 acres.

Jack Davies married Emilie Mary Gladys
Wilder in 1902. The couple raised 12 children
at Wallingford, which by 1905 had become

a prosperous sheep and cattle station. There
was a small village to support the farm and
the station was an important stopping off,
and horse exchange point for the daily coach
to Waipukurau.. The house was expanded to
cater for the large number of children who
between them produced 52 first cousins,

Sir John Davies Wilder, second eldest of the
12 children, was born in 1905. He married
Judith Wall in August 1939 and became a
respected and influential figure nationally. Sir
John chaired a2 number of boards including
the NZ Meat Producers Board, The Exports
and Shipping Council and the New Zealand
Shipping line.

Involved with farming and pastoral
associations for many years his name became
synonymous with the New Zealand Meat
Industry for 30 years following WW2.

He served in the Second Expeditionary

the '.I-"m':'frrgfurd Homestead ﬂf.!'ﬂiiﬂl}' - kindly rupplied by Jobmny Chemonad

force during World War 2 but was excused
following the death of his father in
December 1942, Ormond was re-elected

to the Meat Board in 1944 and later often
travelled to Britain to negotiate terms of
trade for New Zealand meat. In 1951 he
became Chairman and negotiated several
favourable contracts with the British. He
took the lead in encouraging diversification
of meat exports and reducing dependence on
Britain for trade. Later he sprarheaded the
farmanon of New Zealand state shipping
line. He was knighted in 1964 and received
many awards including a DSe from Massey
University,

After retiring, but not entirely closing

links with his business past, he returnedito
Wallingford. John Ormond passed away in
March 1995 and was survived by Judith and
four sons,

The five children of John Davies Wilder
Ormond and Judith Wall were Johnny, whao
now runs Wallingford, Caroline who died in
1989, George, Alistair and Michael. Johnny’s
children- fifth generation Ormond’s are
fortunate to be able to be surrounded by
such a rich history,

Family Residents of Havelock North for over 60yrs

Providing quality
guidance and compliance

work in the Chartered

Alan Bartlett

phone 877 3333 The Tin Shed, 18 Napier Rd, Havelock North

-= Accountancy Field

emaill accountant @ gadman.co.ns

Padman

Howard Padman

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED
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St Luke’s church tower was removed after the 1931 earthquake,
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A pageant was held on 21 November, the procession must have been a magnificent affair, events such as ‘Shakesperian Games and 16th Century songs

Duart House

ork on this fine old house
started in 1832 and in the
’ tollowing year Allan and
Hannah McLean and their seven
children took up residence.
Allan, a Scot, arrived in Hawke’s Bay during
the 1860s and bought land on the banks of
the Tuki Tuki River. He became known as
“Tuki” McLean to distinguish him from
other McLean's in Hawkes Bay. Hannah was
the eldest daughter of John and Margaret
Chambers of Te Mata.
The builders of Duart aren't known for sure,
but it's possible that George Bee, the builder
of St. Luke's Church, Havelock North and
Henry Liley, another of Havelock's earliest
carpenters, were involved in its construction,
McLean chose the name Duart as it was the
name of a castle owned by the McLean clan
in Scotland. His design specification included
a rower with crenellations and a flagstaff 1o
remind him of Scotland. When Duart House
stood alone on the almost treeless slopes of

the Havelock Hills, its tower was a landmark
which could be seen from all directions.
“Tuki”, a rumbustious character, ran a stud
tarm for fine-bred horses and catte and didn’t
believe in cultivating gardens. He let sheep and
horses to roam as close to the house as they
chose, After his death in 1898 Hannah and the
children created a garden on the grassy slopes
around the house. Much of the garden survives
including the Coronation Oak, behind the
croquet lawn, which commemorates the
accession to the throne of Edward V11 in 1901,
After Hannah's death, Duart House was
leased by Mr and Mrs Crompton Smith, who
established St. George’s, a co-educational
primary school, in 1915, It was about this time,
the word “House " was added to the name.
The school moved to another location in1921.
The property was then leased in 1926 to

Roger Greenwood and his family who farmed
Kahuranaki Station. The couple eventually
bought the property in 1936 and added a new
kitchen but otherwise the house remained as

Armving daily:

Knitwear
Tunics

Straight Trousers

Trelise Coaper

Oyl
Wamen
Verge
Tsakelle

' BOUTIQUE

Havelock North 06 877 5327
Waipukurau 06 858 8675
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Duart House, surrounded by gardens.
- keally wupplred by Chambers famudy

it was built. It withstood the 1931 Earthquake
very well, only losing its chimneys.

In 1972 after the deaths of Mr and Mrs
Greenwood the Havelock North Borough
Council accepted a generous offer from the
family to use Duart House for the people

of Havelock North at 2 nominal price. The
Council accepted this generous offer and has
since maintained the house and gardens.

In 1985 the Duart House Society was formed
to care for the property along the lines adopted
by the New Zealand Historic Places Trust.
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‘Whare Ra, was built and stands at the head of Duart Road.
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Hereworth School built and officially opened by the Bishop of Waiapu.

Huelin Vernon Fulford

Early New Zealand Potter and orchardist

uelin Fulford, was born in
Havelock North in 1892, the
youngest son of 12 children born
to John and Fanny (Rowe) Fulford.
Huelin, like his brothers, had helped in the
family brickworks in Joll Road from an early
age. He was taught the pottery craft by
his father, and the occupation of potter and
brick-maker can be traced back generations
in his forebears, Huelin is classed as a
pioneer in the history of New Zealand studio
pottery. He played an important part in the
establishment of this movement in New
Zealand.
During World War 1 he was wounded in
the battle of the Somme and recuperated in
Salisbury, England where he met his wife
Nellie Bailey. Nellie, 19, travelled out alone
to marry Huelin in 1921.
Heulin was also involved with some of his
brothers in the orchard block in Te Mata

Road, opposite the school. The Orchard was
pulled out in 1958 and the ground used for
cropping and poultry farming. The land is
now a housing estate,

Heulin was one of the few craftsmen in New
Zealand who could throw a pot on a wheel.
In 1923 he started up Te Mata Potteries,
where he produced handmade garden ware
and vases, birdbaths, urns and flower pots.
In 1945 the pottery began operating on a
machine run basis with machinery designed
and made by Huelin and his oldest son
Vernon. Over the years his four sons were
all employed in the pottery and orchard. Te
Mata Potteries produced earthenware flower
pots as its main line and supplied 15,000 pots
a week to nurseries nation-wide at its peak.
Huelin’s hand thrown vases are characterised
by their form and colour - a rich red-brown
colour with subtle flecks of brown, black

or green which were often clear glazed 10

§

* Back in 1933, Ted Treacher commenced an apprenticeship in furniture manufacturing and after the war, started
making furniture from his mother-in-law's washhouse! The business grew with returned servicemen wanting to
furnish their homes so the factory moved. First near the Havelock North bridge then to the Forester's Lodge Hall in the Village

- kmdly wupplied by Jenmifer (Fulford) .ﬂ-rng.irrr

enhance the natural earth tones. In later years
other colours were used, but mainly blues
and yellows,

The demand for carthenware pots declined

in the 60s and the main pottery was
disconunued. Huelin continued to throw
garden pots and glazed carthenware as health
permitted. He died in 1970. His youngest
son David ran the smaller hand-thrown
pottery until 1974 when it was shut down.

Jennifer (Fulford) Brogden (N

Furniture Manufacturing #<4)

alive and well in the Village! g

centre and later a retail shop was opened in the old Havelock North Trading Company.

* By 1981 the company employed a manufacturing staff of 14 with a total of 20 employees overall.
* By 2002 the factory was on the move again to Martin Place with Myles Treacher retaining the Napier Road shop.

* By 2005 Hawke's Bay Furniture, owned and operated by Andrew Dodd (who trained under Ted), was ready to take up the challenge and
since then has continued to make furniture to the same high quality that Ted Treacher demanded from his cabinetmakers 61 years ago.

DESIGN + MANUFACTURING + JOINERY

Showroom Open 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday
Martin Place, Havelock North
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Early subdivisions, Glenross and Simia Estates subdivided.

Edilors disapproved of carrying advertisaments,
but later permitied advertisements to grace their pages.

Thomas Tap

homas Tanner, along with John
Chambers, is regarded as one of
the founding fathers of Havelock
North.
Tanner, born in Wiltshire, England in about
1830 first came to New Zealand in 1849
aboard the Larking. He'd briefly studied
medicine but took a cadetship on a sheep
run in Wanganui and earned the name
Tanera. He learned much about Maori
culture at this time.
In 1853 Tanner established a large run,
Milbourne, on the Ruataniwha Plains and
promoted horse racing. He selected the
course at Clive for Hawke's Bay’s first
formal race meeting in 1856.
On a return trip 1o England he married Julia
Denton at Durham in 1859 then returned
to New Zealand laden with servants, books,
furniture and other essential goods. It was
Tanner who obtained an illegal lease on a
swampy block of land known as Heretaunga
block in 1864 and subdivided it into 12
shares. He kept four shares for himself and
shared the rest among six associates: | N
Williams, A H Russell, T E Gordon, | D
Ormond, ] B Braithwaite and T P Russell,
collectively known as The Apostles.
In 1867 a Crown grant was issued on
Hereutanga in the name of 10 Maori
owners and Tanner gained a legal lease. He
eventually obtained freehold title, using
his strong persuasive ability, but it was not
without opposition.
There was a commission of inquiry in 1873
regarding the purchase of the Hereutanga
block, which became freehold in 1870, but
fraud charges were not proved.
Tanner established Riverslea, a 22- roomed

ner and The Apﬁostles

Mr and Mrs Tanner - kirvadly wpplied by Havelock North Public Lidwary,

mansion, on his share of the block (5332
acres) and establishéd himself as a dominant
figure in local affairs. The couple had a large
family and often entertained in a grand
IMANNer.

After obtaining frechold land in 1871 he sold
sections at Karamu and farmers sub-divided
their land into town sections, It was from
Karamu settlement that Hastings developed.
By the late 1870s Tanner was having
financial problems and had to sell substantial
portions of Riverslea. He rurned his
attentions to several horticultural exploits
including tobacco, hops, sugar beet and a
woollen mill but none were successful.

CONGRATULATIONS

Havelock North on 150 Years as a Village

Call into your local Health 2000 store for
a huge range of dietary supplements,
natural skin care, sports nutrition, essential

oils and more.

HEALTH 2000 NAPIER 24% Ernaison T

HEALTH 2000 TARADALE 777 Chaur oo 4

HE ﬁ-l lH 2':]':]“ Hﬁhl"‘lﬁﬁ 205 Mowabouero 30 Wl
HEALTH 2000 HAVELOCK NORTH 1| Jol #d
www haallh2000.co.nz

fiealth2000

EARLY BIRD SPECIAL"Y
S0C OFF Wy W 00
© COFFEE HAPPY HOUR

Prominent in public affairs Tanner

helped found the Hawke's Bay AP and 1
Association and belonged to various cult
and social organisations. He was active in
politics too - the Hastings Borough Coun
Hawke's Bay county and provincial
councils and a member of the House of
Representatives for Waipawa from 1887 1o
1890.

Tanner, an Anglican, was the principal
benefactor of St Luke’s Church and plante
many of thetrees in Havelock North
including the tree outside St Luke's Chure
which known as Tanner’s Oak. He died on
July 22, 1918,

T T I

=

!'!II'I OFF 1 i

|||.I||

LCongratulations Havelock North

OPEN 7 3aim

Ve MY i

M B F DZIOH

W nurumeollioce e da 1




e, W

| Tha F'ust Office was built.

1915
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St George's School in Duart House.

St Luke’s Anglican Church

t was the generosity and financial
support of Thomas Tanner, a staunch
Anglican, that enabled the first St
Luke’s Church 1o be constructed.
Tanner signed the contract for its construction
at-a cost of £530 and local builder George Bee
was engaged to build the church, on town
sections 16 and 19, in six months.
The church was consecrated in the same year
on September 20, 1874 and the first Bishop of
Watapu consecrated the building and named
it St Luke’s.
Thomas Tanner’s fortunes waned in later
years but he was always a strong financial
supporter of the church, In 1882 Thomas
Tanner ordered and paid for a school house
for the panish Sunday School which later
became St Luke’s School. Shortly before his
death he donated a car to the church.
A chancel and vestry were added to cater for
larger numbers attending services and the
work was finished in April, 1881,
The congregation steadily increased and the
church was expanded several times just after

1o be demolished.

LLAGE 147 Te Aute Road
APTIST Havelock North
HURCH ph 877 4606
= www.villagebaptist.org.nz

Serving the Havelock Community
since 1985 with a Sunday service and
children’s programme every week at
9.30 a.m, as well as a variety of weekly
programmes.

the turn of the century. The headmistress of
Woodford House apparently requested more
space and the parish agreed
offered three sh:llmgs a week per girl for the
Vicar’s stipend, and a lirtle extra!

The church bell tower suffered structural
damage during the 1931 earthquake and had

The village hall was built on church
property funded jointly by the community

STRAWBERRIES!
STRAWB ERRIES!

STl ety WL
vatlahle and a good II-lm 'Iu et
T o= i
Hiy Irgsh picked Haspbhormos
& Puacherines
New season Apples, Peacherines

Al=0 s0ime =alad Hnes

SCOTT’S
STRAWBERRY
FARM

5t Luke's c1912

- kindly supplied IyG.
Clapperton

Archives HEB Newipaprrs

and the church, but over the years its
condition deteriorated and demolition was
first discussed in the 1980s. The hall was
demolished in 1997 and the supper room was
moved to a new site and used by the local
Baptists. The school room was moved to the
front of the property. The sale of some land
to be used for villas for the elderly raised

sufficient funds to construct several new
facilities for the church. |

after the school

St Luke’s Anglican Church

Proud to have been at the heart of the Viﬂ%r since 1874

-f’llﬂli&i

_:_’_ " .:'u —jﬂm_mf -
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i

Ph 877 7366 * Email office@stlukeshn.org.nz
www.stlukeshn,org.nz



22
i

By

150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE
1860 - 2010

1971 Influenza epidemic occurs and emergency hospital is
. sel up at the Hastings Racecourse.

¥
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18156
T. Mason Chambers the Town board's first chairman resigns and his place taken by J. H Joll,
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The von Dadelszen family

The farst von Dadelszen connection with Havelock North was the enrolment of
Herman as a pupil at Heretaunga School and later Te Aute College.

erman returned to Hastings to
manage the National Bank in late
1913, and in 1918 started business
as a Land Agent and Accountant.
In 1920 the family moved to 123 Te Mata
Road, and electricity soon became available
from the Town Board's own Maraetotara
power station.
About 1922, Herman became secretary
of the Heretaunga Co-operative Dairy
Company, the Heretaunga Plains being
largely occupied by dairy farmers. He was
first elected to the Town Board in 1928 and
was chairman from 1930 to 1944, during
both the depression and the Hawke’s Bay
Earthquake. Matthew Wright's “The
History of a Village” gives a vivid account of
Herman's tenacious advocacy for Havelock
North with the Government afrer the

Darrel
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earthquake.
Like his father, John von Dadelszen,

- the eldest of Herman'’s family, went to

Heretaunga School. Having qualified as

a barrister and solicitor, he joined Ralph
Bannister in purchasing a Hastings legal
practice in 1939. Later that year he married
Michael Gardiner, daughter of Reginald

and Ruth Gardiner. Reginald was the prime
mover behind the “Havelock Work™.

In June 1942, when his elder son, Paul was a

year old, John joined the army, subsequently

serving in the Pacific. In June 1944 he

was repatriated and *manpowered” to the
Hawke’s Bay Farmers' Meat Company's
office before returning to legal practice in
late 1945.

Following Herman death, John was elected
as a member of the Havelock North Town

- —

The wedding on 25 August 1939 at
St Luke’s Church, Havelock North,
of Jobhn von Dadelszen to Michael
Gardiner, with Herman and

Pattie von Dadelszen on the left,
and Ruth and Reginald Gardiner
on the right. Jobn and Michael,
returned from their honeymoon the

day World War 2 was declared.
- kindly supplied by Mark and Elleen Von Dadelszen

Board in 1947 and served a year as mayor
before retiring in 1960. From 1972 to 198
he served as chancellor of the Anglican
Diocese of Waiapu, was succeeded by

his elder son, Paul, and was the Hasting:
coroner from 1977 until 1985

Both of John's sons, Paul and Mark becams
lawyers and partners in the Hastings legal
firm of Bannister & von Dadelszen. Paul
was a member of the Hawke'’s Bay Hospitd
Board from 1980-1987 and became a Distr
Court Judge in 1987.

Mark was a third generation local body
councillor who served on the Havelock
North Borough Council from 1980-1986.
John's daughter-in-law Eileen has been a
Hawke’s Bay Regional Councillor since
1995.

Hentures @
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St (Beorges

Complete Denture Service
including extractions
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Locally owned and rated in
Havelock North for 20 years

Creativity, flair and experience to produce
the lasting look you seek ...

06 877 6857 | 027 443 2576

eplacements and alterations.

Congratulations Havelock North on 150 vears




FREE KINDERGARTEN

IN VILI.AGE SINCE 1954

THEN

The Havelock North Free Kindergarten Association was established on a wintry night in 1952, when around
40 women gathered in the toun hall.

The Hastings Free Kindergarten Association (now knoun as Heretaunga Kindergarten Association) had

found it difficult enough to find premises in Hastings, but Havelock North would prove to be impossible due
to the small size of the village.

Kindergarten in Havelock North started in the newly evected Scout hall in
the same year, this venue unfortunately didn't remain an option for long,
but good news was received in April 1954 when the council offered land in

Napier road for £225. The Havelock North Central Kindergarten opened
on this site in 1957,

The search for a suitable section to site the second Havelock North -
kRindergarten began in 1960. After a long pursuit :3

land became available in the McDuff ~ = g Bk i e
block in 1962. Lucknow Kindergarten in E—E—: ;__,L:LEL }J i ¥
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Lipscombe crescent was opened in 1967, ‘i{"ﬂ—T-" mi"ﬂ"'{ Bl
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Te Mata kindergarten was built in 1973 in == o,
the fast growing Te Mata area of Havelock § |
north.

L
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NOW

In the year 2010 the three Havelock North kindergartens are still strongly supported by the families in
the village. Quality education is still the heart of kindergarten. All children receive individually tailored
education programmes which will be the foundation of their educational journey.

The 3 kindergartens all offer unique and slightly different aptions for the modern
best way for families to see which kindergarten might suit their
child's needs is to pop into the kindergarten for a visit or to look
at their individual pages on the web site

www. heretaungakindergartens. co.nz

Excerpts of this article have been taken from “A Proud Heritage o, ~ -... o’
1928 ~ 2008™ by Michael Fowler | 6 :
" .-;.- ¢ i
r.

The

family.
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Copies of this book are available to purchase f 3

through the Association. ..;i%
'
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Peace celebrations held in the Village.

- .+ George Nelson, a member of the well known Hawke's Bay family
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purchase ‘Keirunga' and set about planting it.
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avelock North was first sertled
in 1860 and was named to
commemorate Major General

Havelock, who was famous at that

the ume for his connection with the “Indian

Mutiny".

It was originally governed by the Wellington

Provincial Government and later the Hawke's

Bay County Council.

The early days of the town’s development were

occupied with roading and access problems
and a Roads Board was elected in 1871,

Havelock North Borough Council

becoming the Havelock North Roads Board in
1874 and remaining in office until 1894.

Main access 1o and from Napier was onginally
through Havelock North but with the opening
of the raillway through Hastings the roading
was re-routed in that direction. The result
being Te Aute and Napier Roads were left with
extremely wide road reserves to accommodate
the rail as well as road rraffic as originally
planned.

For some time after the dissolution of the
Roads Board the town was administered as

Havelock North...

Gateway to the
adventure playground
of Hastings District

www.visithastings.co.nz

At the opening ceremom

in May 1922

Left to right: Back Row; W.H.
Complin (first Clerk to the Toun
Board), J.H. Joll (Toun Board
member), unknown, PJ Sefton_
(Headmaster of Havelock School
and Town Board member), Mr
E.E Leicester {Board’s Engineer),
Middle Row: Mr Vickerman,
Mr R.H. Climie (Engineer), |.J.
Nimon (Town Board member),
The Rev. Wangh (Minister of St
Columba’s), Mr E. C. Clarkson
(Chairman of the Havelock
North Town Board), unknown.
Front Row: Mr [.]. Phillips
(Town Board member),
unknown, Mr H A, Mossman
(Town Board member), Mr LT,
Cooper (Town Board member).
Supplied by Hastings District

Conncil

part of Hawke’s Bay County until in 1912

the Havelock North Town Board was formed
under the Municipal Act.

The largest project undertaken in this period
was the introduction-of a power supply when
in 1915 the Havelock North Town Board
negotiated to tap into the Hastings supply.
After years of frustration and power shortages
the Town Board made the gutsy but successful
move to develop their own power supply
scheme and the Maraetotara power scheme of
1919-22 was born.

HASTINGS
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191 Official opening the the Havelock Domain Pavilion, |

designed by H. Eric Philfips, built al littie cost to the Town Board.
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Census figures show that Havelock had grown, 1,485 people were living in the Village.

Havelock North’s close community spirit
was evident in the amount achieved by the
Town Board but it had difficulty recovering
financially from the 1931 earthquake.
Herman Ronald von Dadelszen, board
chairman from 1930-44, was paramount in
guiding the village through the Depression.
The Havelock North Town Board
organised winter relief and rallied those
able to help their neighbours in need.

The Town Board continued working for
Havelock North during the hard postwar
years, pushing for state housing to be

made available and dealing with labour
relations and the éstablishment of unions.
In Havelock North was granted borough
status in 1952,

The Havelock North Barough Council
flourished and Havelock North continued
to-grow while still retaining its village
identity. The first rumours of a merger with
Hastings came from the Borough Council
itself. This was resoundingly rejected by
ratepayers and after much discussion by

the borough and Hastings City Council the
idea was dismissed in February 1963.

The village grew and by the 1960’ the

All aspects of landscaping and
buillding undertaken by a certified
builder.

Phone Mike now for a free
consultation and quote.

T -
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erntortes in
Preserve Your, History

Nothing is more important than family memories. Memories in Motion

can take those memories and help you tell vour history, With music and
special transitions your photos come alive, creating a personal documentary
of your special event on DVD, This special keepsake makes a great
personal gift for birthdays, anniversaries, or for your own enjoyment. No
project is too big or too small and with pricing starting from only $35 it is
very affordable. Call now to erder your Memory In Motion.

Mike 021 477 249 = Sam 878 3505, 027 759 5505 + A/ Mike or Lisa 5772088

borough experienced a multitude of
growing pains. The water supply, with

old wells, old pipes and potential quality
problems was

inadequate for the consumption of the
growing population. The borough needed
to finance a new water system as well asa
new sewer system while contending with
the ongoing, heated debate over fluoride in
the water supply.

Orther issues it was faced with were the
pressure to replace the under-resourced
library without effecting rates and a
proposed ring road. W] Ashcroft won the
mayoral race by a three vote margin in 1965
when he called for ‘progress within the
limits of sound finance’. Under Ashcroft,
the borough sought new solutions but
could not avoid a rise in rates to provide
necessities for the growing community,
Amalgamation was raised again in 1979
but was outvoted in favour of retaining
the borough and its local government
autonomy. The next hint of change to
village life came in 1985 with the Labour
Government local body reforms.

A number of proposals were suggested and

Now also growing and selling
BUXUS |-2 year old plants with
excellent root systems.

Only $1.60 each. Ideal for
hedges, mazes and knot gardens.

considered. The structure that emerged was
shaped by Central Government, which at
the time favoured district arrangements.
These were applied across the entire
country. As a consequence of those reforms
the Hastings District was formed by an
amalgamation of Hawke’s Bay County
Council, Hastings City and the borough
council. This change came into effect in
November 1989.

In a final newsletter the then Mayor of
Havelock North, Harry Romanes said,
“No one knows what [the future] will hold
for our village but one thing is certain, the
change in local government will not alter
the attitude and strength of our community
and we will always be Havelock North
people at heart.” (History of Hastings

— Matthew Wright)

Despite some people’s fears, the
amalgamation did not mean the end of
Havelock North as a unique village and
under the umbrella of the Hastings District
Council Havelock North continues

its history as a creative and engaged
community. ]
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J.J' Nimeon, first Mayor of Havelock North.
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Nelson gives Keirunga Gardens to the Havelock North
Borough Council for the use of the public.

-

Havelock North Library a brief history

he first Havelock North library
was opened in 1873 by members
of the Mechanics Institute, in

the Foresters” Lodge on Te Mara
Road, a well known entertainment venue.
The [HB] Herald commented it was
hoped the facilities would result in lower
attendance at the hotels and a consequent
improved attendance at the institute...”.
The library was available to subscribers for
a small annudl fee and had an income from
issues and donations.

In 1938, the Foresters” Lodge passed to the
Town Board in trust, to be administered at
the discretion of the Town Board. In 1955,
the Hastings City Council began providing
the library service for which the Havelock
North Borough Council paid £175 per
annum.

The library moved to the Borough Council’s
Municipal Building at the corner of Middle
Road and Porter Drive on 5 April 1961.
Sole charge Librarian, Miss B Nott, joined

up 790 members in the first month. Open
29 hours each week, the tiny 640 sq foot
area held 1,400 items that were issued a
whopping 50,800 times in the first year.
Havelock North folk were, and still are,
passionate hibrary users!

Various proposals were put forward over the
years for new library facilities to replace the
woefully inadequate space but not until 23
July 1969 did the Council enter into a lease
agreement with the Air Force Association
and the library was moved from the Council
offices to the Air Force Hall.

In 1974 it was proposed to purchase the
old Havelock North school site in Te Mata
Road and erect a library building: The
stone wall along the street boundary of the
present library is all that remains of the old
school. Residents were opposed to the idea
of loan finance and so a library fundraising
commitree was established. Afrer only six
months they had raised $168,000.

The huge fundraising exercise included a

INewfenrolmentsiwelcomelfon

fullitimel&pantitimelcare

20 ECE Hours for 3-5 year olds
20 ECE hours are FREE - No optional fees charged

Napier Centre:;
Phone 843 1031
24 Leviand Street, One

e i -

e Mata Road Centre:
HFhone 877 1613
144 Te Mata Ro

Havelock North Centre:
Phonr e 877 5268
29 FJf‘:[ er Road,

Havelock North

Vlllage Kld
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swimathon which raised $4500; a garden
party at the home of the then mayor of
Havelock MNorth, Mr Jeff Whittaker; a
$5000 donation from Mrs Gwen Malden
Charitable Trust; and a grant from the New
Zealand Lottery Commission.

The support of the community and the
Borough Council enabled a purpose- buil
library to be opened on 6 September 1980.
Facilities and services included a hospital
library service, holiday and education
programmes and a music section which
provided cassettes, records and performance
space.

Local body amalgamation in 1989 saw the
merger of the Havelock North borough
council, the Hastings City Council and the
Hawkes Bay County Council and in 1991
the Havelock North Library together with
the Hastings Library and Flaxmere Library
were rebranded as the Hastings District
Libraries. u

Your hbrary...
your place...

since 1873

Where tradition and technology goes hand in
hand. Great reads, great range, great service.
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The Eurlv Lenrnlng E:-r.peri&nce for your child
www.villagekids.co.nz
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| 050 The new water supply scheme was well under way, 150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE ?_7_:/
with the Department of Health pushing to fluoridate it. Realt 1860 - 2010

-.l P T e e e - EL - a

W

B i — — o —

August marked the anniversary of the first Town Board meeting.

Philatelic keepsake

WIS
w8 A = | :
- | | -t ublicity officer for the Hastings Ehﬂ ::_nv:;s]:i]” »
g | s = SR 7 Philatelic Society Keith Richards : dF'“'.‘l‘I bt Y .
e = : 2 wanted to create a permanent 1[_1" T L I&?n hm L
memento to celebrate the 150th F:;; Ui'h i ‘
anniversary of the founding of Havelock M ; ; ; ]E:}'hnn /
North and has been working hard since m::iwil]‘hm?ea PR sy T L
Foresters Lﬂﬂrgf - kiridly nupplied by Havelock North Likvary JII:::JT-Z :;h;f;: :;E:I:Srh;:[:::;::::ﬂr Havelock North post mark and cost $4 each.
ten-years-old, felt that a commemoratve The stamps (or Customer Advertising

Keasalook stk 150K Cnniversary 1860 . 2010 Labels) will be produced by NZ Post and

lope, simi ' : : : 2
envelope, similar to a first day cover, witha will totail for $2, Keirkt says. Adverdsing

special stamp was a fitting gesture.

“There are plenty of events but nothing for ﬂ}ra:rs hiwt been sent to every PREstee
people to hang onto apart from newspaper society in thé country as demand iy ugsally
articlis “ o fave very i.u_gh. he says. There wall be limited
Keith has concentrated on organising the f[*ulf P IIJIH ﬂf m;qrs m‘éﬁﬁm ps Pr{ﬂ:fulf Ed": £
final design and dealing with administration EE e i tamh b e R il
and says it's 4 big project for the club. some 80 or 5o mcmhersr Is very active with
The cover and stamp, will feature the meetings every month, oisadadn Aol
iconic Visitor Information Centre, public SpeRERts and 2 reguidr fagazine. Keitlia
conveniences, in Havelock North, Te Mata fnfmﬂr E:l“ﬂimk Hﬂr?'h resident, thoroughly
o p v § Peak and the club’s logo will also feature in enjoys his hobby al:ld i8 keen -l produce
silinge Divmp Collovdims (54 the desien. more Commemorative covers in the f‘ul:ure.D
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Thanking all our COUNSELLING & PSYCHOTHERAPY
clients for their
custom MAXINE ANDERSEN JF, B.Couns, Dip Tchg, MNZAC, ACC,
; Reg. Available for ACC self referrals and doctor's referrals.
é I am a fully qualified counsellor with 25 years experience.
Ay e | can help you with a wide variety of problems which
e e inevitably affect your wellbeing. | have affordable fees with
Ph 877 8156 no extra charge for ACC.
45 Havelock Rd, ; o
Havelock Nth Matters | can discuss include those relating to:
(Opp Mabll Station) . Personal issues . Grief and loss

- Depression, anxiety, stress -+ Family issues
+ Traumatic events, past & - Older parson’s issues

present . Relationships with others
COMPUTER ' St!;:ifum:s adolescent + Workplace, industry issues
s A L E‘s { Collplas relatiorahing - Many other issues

& SER Vfc E - Supervision and mentoring

& Internet Cafe s e
R Ph: (06) 877-9111

MAXINE ANDERSEN
PEAK

68 Te Mata Road, Havelock North
Ph: 06 B77 5777 Fax: 06 877 2197
Txt: 027 2036330 Email: anda @xlira.co.nz

s
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Duart Presbyterian Hospital opened a 32 bed wing for the elderly.

A free village newspaper was launched by G E G Rogers, who used the paper to promote Havelock North's interests.

Havelock-School

eV W N

ohn Chambers engaged a wutor
J Reynolds to each his children, and
several others, at his Te Mata Estate
and it was Chambers that pushed

for the establishment of the first school in

Havelock North.

In fact, there had been a very small private

school briefly established in Middle Row,

inn 1863 by a Mr H C Teusch Hecker, late of

Radley College, Oxford. He advertised places

for three boarders but little else is known and

it is presumed he returned to England.

In 1864 Chambers set up a school trustee

board with several other prominent members

of the village including William Couper.

The school, with accommodation for the

Headmaster, opened in 1865 with ] Reynolds

as the first headmaster at Havelock School.

In an early report from May 1865 there were

15 bays and 11 girls enrolled. Several well

known surnames appear on the roll such

as the Bees, Coupers, Chambers, Garrys,

Mckenzie and a Milne. There was a mixture

J

of private and government
pupils and the roll varied
considerably from one year
to the next.

Reynolds took up the post
as headmaster of Te Aute
College and Henry Godwin
took his place in 1865.
Thomas Gilpin, by all
accounts somewhat of a
local celebrity in his day,
was headmaster from 1872
to 1875, He had a farm near
Havelock and was Chairman of the school
committee-just one of several offices he held,
including the Road Board and Cemeterv
Trustee.

Educanon became compulsory in 1877 and a
new school board was elected soon after with
Thomas Tanner and W R Couper elected.
The number of children enrolled at the
school had increased to 90 by 1887, As the
years passed increasing numbers of students
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Havelock North Primary School

Congratulations
| /’ Ha v}ln ck North
g _r)zqybur 150 year
Anniversary
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kinadly snpplied bry fuck and Ethel Henry's family

reached standard six and gained scholarships
to Napier High School. By 1913 the
numbers had increased to 205,

The current Pringcipal of Havelock North
Primary School Paul Bremer is proud of

the history of the school and savs there
aren’t many schools in New Zealand as old
as Havelock North. Staff and pupils are
looking forward to celebrating its 125th.
jubilee 1n 2013. e

12 Te Mata Road = Havelock North
Phone 877 8347



| Havelock North Primary School celebrated its centenary.
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The Borough Council, under Ashcroft sought new solutions
to the problem of traffic congestion in the village shopping centre.

Iona College

Miss Fraser suggested the name Iona - the first place in
Scotland where S5t Columba preached Christianity.

ona was tounded due to the

unwavering support and vision

of Hugh Campbell, the Reverend

Alexander Whyte and Miss Isabel
Fraser.
Campbell oftered the Presbyterian Church
eight acres of land. The Reverend Whyte,
Minister of St Columba’s Church, saw the
need for a Presbyterian girl’s school and
Principal of Wanganui Girl’s College, Ms
Fraser, was keen to establish Christuan
education facilities for girls. She offered
her services to the church should a girl's
boarding school ever be established.
In 1911 the Presbyrenan Church considered
setting up a college for girls and Mr Mason
Chambers donated more land. Fund raising
began and Miss Fraser travelled to Britain
tor research purposes.
In late 1912 the Presbyterian Church
Committee agreed to go ahead with the

lona College has been an

hoardimg schoal Tor some S0 el

lonag ollers o broad, well balaneed

and o supportive
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project and appointed Miss
Fraser as headmistress: she
offered her services free for
five years. Rush and James
were commissioned as
architects and Smith and
Smith the builders.

The foundation stone was
laid by Hugh

Campbell on May 14, 1913.
The building was othcially
opened by the Prime
Minister; the Right Hon

W F Massey in February 1914 with 48
students enrolled.

The school roll expanded rapidly in the first
decade and staff cottages and a swimming
pool were built. St Oran's, intended

to be a separare hospital, was used as
accommodation for boarders. In 1918 the
roll had increased o 125 boarders,

HAVELOCK NORTH

HAWKE'S

ITona College c1915

= kndly supplied lvH B Newspapers Archives

The college experienced financial problems
in the 1920¢ and primary and commercial

departments were added. The earthquake hit

Hawke’s Bay in 1931 damaging the college
s0 badly it had to close for a year. In 1958
St Martin's Chapel was opened after many

vears of fundraising. Day students returned

to lona in 1988.

lona was integrated into the state education

sector as a Special Character School in 1999, [

IONA COLLEGE

BAY

.
[t 4

||_| ||||_|-

o |
e ¥ III I_'.!||" s

5 | | 3 Fog i »
| i T IYal 1% ITRINET il III"'-:'

bive, learm and achieve

and washes Havelook

|I'|I| Jiplgue

47l ke s

in 191, Then
i Is -||.l|'

| purpose-buill

ol cultural and Sportimg actuvities

MNorth a happy 150t barthdiy
-‘-—r' .




150 YEARS AS AVILLAGE
1860 - 2010

Havelack North's third Presbyterian Church was completed.
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An amended pian for the new shopping centre was announced,

i5s Mabel Annie Hodge,
3% from Cheltenham, England
dstablished Woodford House
in Hastings in 1894, She
started the school with 18 day girls and
four boarders.
As the number of pupils increased she
realised it would be advantageous to
relocate the school to larger premises and
the hills of Havelock North appealed to
her.
Accordingly she set abour her task
and sought the opinions of parents
and enlisted help from locals including
William Nelson, Thomas Mason
Chambers of Tauroa, Winifred Beetham
and Nelson and Thomas Crosse who
formed the Woodford House Company
in 1909,
The buildings were designed by W ]

Woodtord House

Rush and T H R Gardiner helped with
the pracricalities. Bishop Averill blessed
the new school which epened with 60
boarders and six staff in February 1911.
The chapel, dedicated to St Francis of
Assisi, was consecrated and officially
opened in 1928, It suffered some damage
(as did other parts of the school) in

the Hawke's Bay Earthquake of 1931,
but by the end of the year was fully
restored. The chapel was extended in
1968 and rededicated in time for the 75th
Anniversary in 1969. Today the chapel
is the centre of the school and is used
for school services, memorial services,
baptisms and weddings.

The site was quite barren at the outset
but over the years landscaping and

tree planting.to retain the views have
turned the grounds into an established

landscape. The beautiful 22 hectare site
overlooks Heretaunga Plains with its
orchards, vineyards and views to the
WESLErD ranges.

The present hall and dining room are
part of the original building bur many
facilities have been added over the years,
Today, Woodford House is an integrawed
school for boarding and day girls from
Years 7 to 13 and has a close affiliation
with the Anglican Church under the
jurisdiction of the Bishop of Waiapu.
The school still identifies and celebraces
1ts historic past and has a reputation for
excellence and encouraging independenc,
and confidence in young women.

The current principal, Mrs Jackie Barron,
has over 25 years expericnce as an
educator and was previously depury head
principal at Gore High Schoaol.

Craig Foss
Your MP for Tukituki

Proud to be Backing Havelock Norths 150 years Celebrations
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Las Palmas Buildings
Cnr King and Queen Streets

Ph (06) 870 3480
CraigFoss@BackingTheBay.co.nz

Office hours Monday-Friday 9.00-4.30pm
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anal bnr.‘ly elections retumed Ashcroft to the mayoralty.
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Havelock North Borough Council bought Duart House,
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Hereworth School

Wﬂﬂiffﬂl‘d Howse - koriddly tupplied by Gaye Robertson

=7 -

Commumty .

HAVELOC ORTH

“Where People Meet & Greet”

A relative newcomer (1998), the
Community Centre stands in the heart of
the village as the perfect location for:

= Community Events
= Family Celebrations & Reunions
* Weddings & Funerals

* Concerts & Exhibitions

*= Conferences & Seminars

= Recreational Classes

In fact, the question often asked Is....
“What did we do before we had the
Community Centre?”

Proudly supported by the

HASTINGS
PISTRICT
COUNCIL

30 Te Mata Rd
Ph: 877 3470

hncc@xtra.co.nz
www. havelocknorthcommunitycentre.org.nz

hree private boarding
i!‘ schools were built in

Havelock MNorth in quick

succession — Havelock,

Woodford 1911, Heretuanga
(Hereworth) in 1913 and Iona
College in 1914,

Heretuanga School was established
in Hastings in 1882 thanks to
William Nelson (founder of'
Hawke's Bay Freezing works) |
who provided funds and William
Rainbow whe ran the school. The
school was builr ar the top end
Nelson Park. William Rainbow
drowned in 1889 and | A Fraser
took over running the school.
Afrer turn of the century there was
gathering support for moving the
school out to Havelock which it
subsequently did. The new school
opened in May 1913 with about 55
pupils, most of them boarders.

s T o

William Gray was headmaster from
1903 unul 1927 when H E Sturge,
formerly of Hurwoerth School,
Wanganu rook over.

The Heretuanga School Company,
owners of the school negoriated

to amalgamate Heretuanga with

Hurworth School, Wanganui. In
1927 the school became Hereworth
School (a combination of both
names). The interests of the school
were then managed by a board of
rrustees elected by a committee of
the synod of the diocese of Waiapu.
Hereworth isan Anglican school
catering for boys at primary and
intermediate levels, Its pupils are
both day students and boarders.
Since its foundation the school

has maintained a reputation for
excellence and is recognised as one
of New Zealand's leading private
independent schools.

® Property
e Business
e Wills

® Trusts

John Baker

SOLICITOR & NOTARY PUBLIC
Supporting Havelock North since 1976

EREL -

Level 1, Bate Hallett Butlding.
6 Havelock Road, Havelock North, Phone 872 7002
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The Havelock North School site was bought for the purpose of a new library,

the design of the building was camied out by Hastings architects Hoogerburg and Magdalinos.

A scale model railway was built in Keirunga Gardens.

At the AGM in 1963 it was agreed men could wear shorts to play bowls at the club.

he Havelock North Bowling Club
almost got underway in 1909
after the Havelock North Sports
Association acquired 8 acres of
Lucknow Estate for use as a recreation area
including a bowling green.
However, it wasn't until 1916 when | H Joll
sold the current site ar Porter Drive at 8 per
cent interest thar the club, as well as tennis
and croquet, finally got underway.
Several types of grass were trialled over the
years=brown Top and Chewings, Dicondra,
Mazus and Corula. Water was taken from a
nearby ¢reek and members used pitch forks
to aerate the ground as mechanical machines
didn’t go far enough. In 1973 a water
diviner discovered a supply near the greens
and a well was sunk.
The ladies club was established in 1944
and very strict etiquette was enforced with
white frocks being worn at a certain length
and measured regularly. Colours were not

Mavelodk North Boﬁvling Club

allowed nor was jewellery or mixed play.
The ladies managed their own club activities
and competitions.

The club rooms were expanded in 1972 with
more lockers and a bar plus extra space for
the ladies lounge. In 1977 the foundations
tor a new pavilion foundation were poured.
Havelock North was the first club in
Hawke's Bay to introduce .'J‘Lsu'n};r;m.'-;

in 1986. Forty club members helped the
contractor dig drains and lay the carpet.
Today the club has two world standard Dale
carpet greens.

In 1999 the male and female clubs
amalgamated and a new club uniform was
designed.

The club has hosted the Astrograss national
Winter Bowls and NZ Blind Bowls
compettions. In February every year 32
local businesses compete in the Business
House Compettion which is held over six
weeks.

COLLECTION

“Once in a lifetime eclectic

treasures for your home"

* Vintage Furniture &
Chandeliers

e Pots
» Water Features
e Architectural Pieces

Phone: 06 877 7365
Mobile: 021 301198

Call in fo see us for
those special pieces

Havelock North Bowling Club

kindly mepplied by Robyn Phadlip)

The club has a membership of over 200 and
i5 in the top lour per cent in New Zealand
with similar numbers. It can also claim to
have the longest continuous playing record
of all Havelock North sporting teams dating
back o 1904.

Havelock North Bowling Club is a vibrang
and triendly club which is very much part
of the community. The club is fortunate to
have the support of local businesses and are
working with schools to encourage young
people to play bowls.

A
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Disgtrt & ban

in the heart ﬂf the wﬁi_rf;ﬂ...

superb food, great service

3 Donnelly Street

Havelock North

www.bluemooncollection.co.nz
bluemooni@paradise.net.nz

lunc

and a friendly bar makes
Diva an exciting local
experience serving
lunch, dinner, bar platters
and now brunch on
sundays,

shop 1, Village Courl
10 Napier Road,
Havelock North
Ph.8/77 5149

averyday except saturday

cdinner mon = saf

- - ; : A
Lrunch on sundays from 10am
| B



Havelock North's independence seemed
threatened by radical changes to local govemment.
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First hint of change to village independence came.
| TS o,
Hillsbrook . kmdly wppiicd :
&y Preskyterian Support b

Presbyterian Social Services

et W ¥ N

n early 1946 the Hawkes Bay branch
of Presbyterian Social Services was
established. Later that year PSSA stayed.
(now known as Preshyterian Suppon
East Coast) took the opportunity to purchase
Hillsbrook Guest House, once the home of
Canon 5t Hill in Te Mata Rd bordering the areas 1975,
now known as Lennon Grove and Hillsbrook

acres of ground with many mature trees,

The building was modified and opened as
Hillsbrook Children's Home in May 1947 with
accommodation for about 20 children as there
were inadequate numbers of child care beds
avatlable in'the area and proposals from the

to Wellington where more facilities existed.
Children came to Hillsbrook from all over the
region - some for a week some for many years.
They came because of a family crisis, 3 parent

be together. The aim was to provide a secure, ' ii ™ ii 1

caring home environment for however long they

By 1969 the 80-year-old building was due for
replacement. The new Hillsbrook Home was
officially opened by Sir John Marshall on 28 July ~ meals to Aged Care homes and hospitals in

The Havelock North community and 5t

Place. It was a 2 storey ‘wooden building set in 4 Columba's Parish involvement with Hillsbrook
continued in the new building:

In the 1970s worldwide changes in the
philosophy of child care encouraged N Z Social
Welfare towards foster care and away from
mstitutional care in homes like Hillsbrook.

As a result the number of children coming to
Welfare Department that children might be sent Hillsbrook steadily declined and in 1985 one

)

Hawkes Bay.

Hillshrook was converted to offices and the

then existing administration block (now Te

Mata clinic) together with surplus land (now
restdential) sold and the proceeds used to finance
child and family (now Family Works) in other
locations. The building was retained as Head
Office for PSEC's Operations and now houses
the CEO, Executive, Admin and Fundraising
personal as well as Quality Fresh , and Enliven

bedroom wing was closed as there were only 10 staff.

young people in residence. By 1986 the numbers  Ower the years PSEC have greatly expanded its
had reduced to five and Hillsbrook was operating  social service programme to include Cranford
as a family home . Finally in January 1988

Hospice, Realpeople disability services, Family

or parents too sick to look after them, a death in Hillsbrook closed its doors as a children’s home.  Works, Enliven positive aging services, and
the family - the réasons as varied as the ¢hildren. In 1989 the vacant laundry, kitchen and Quality Fresh.

Flillsbrook was spacious enough 1o take even a storeroom became the new Support Catering Hillsbrook has been home to more than 500
big family so thar brothers and sisters could still Division (now Quality Fresh) which supplies children berween 1946 and 1988,

amty OUTCOMES IN HB AS A RESULT

Works '_

715% of families showed a decrease in
risks in their family situation

77% of client families had improved
safety for their children

62% of client familiers had improved
stability for the lives of their children

At HIPPY,;

OF OUR INTERVENTIONS;

72% of client families had improved care
for their children

At the Nikau Centre;

77% of truant kids involved over the past
4 years successfully reintegrated back
iInto mainstream schools

HIPPY children score better on measures of literacy, numeracy and understanding
appropriate school behaviour compared to their non HIPPY peers
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| 985 Havelock Borough council reluctantly opened discussions with the

. DrAW Reeve remarked he was strongly opposed to the amalgamation.
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Hastings City Council and the Hawke's Bay County Council on the prospect.

Keirunga Gardens Arts And Crafts Society Inc.

George Nelson’s vision realized

he formation of Keirunga Gardens
Arts & Crafts Society Inc is only
a small part of Keirunga history

which dates back to 1854 when
John Chambers purchased the Te Mata block.
Mason T Chambers sold the block (part of
Tauroa Station) in 1906.
George Nelson, a founder of the Hawke’s
Bay Herald Tribune, and director of J ]
Nimon & Co, purchased Keirunga in 1929.
He planned 1o develop the property into a
park land. His wife, Elizabeth had her friends
over in the afternoons, they took garden
walks, it was a meeting place for ‘serious
talk’, and she painted water colours in the
gardens. A work of hers is displayed in the
Homestead.
In 1956 the property except for the
Homestead, Chalet and homestead grounds
was offered o the Havelock North Borough
Council with special conditions. The gift was

accepted and taken over in 1957, Mr Nelson
died aged 93 in 1964 and left Keirunga
Homestead and the surrounding 2% acres
to Havelock North Borough Council at a
nominal sum. It was his wish that Keirunga
become a park and r¢creation area. While
the Havelock North Borough Council
deliberated what to do with the property

it deteriorated and the grounds became

Keirunga bouse
and gardens
became one of
Havelock North’s
best known public
assets.

- kindly supplied by
Marthew Wright
OVergrowmn,

In 1965 the idea of developing Keirunga as

a cultural centre gained momentum-as the
Havelock North Pottery Club had to move
out of their cowshed quarters. Lead by
Frank Bacon, and Beryl Blackmore, a public
meeting was held to progress the idea and
form a Society to administer Keirunga as a
cultural centre.

“Your local”
~ Est 1996 ~

Winners of the best
‘Outstanding Traditional Pub award’
Hawkes Bay 2008 & 2009

Open 10.30am
Lunch 12.00 pm — 2.00 pm
Dinner 5.30 pm — 9.30 pm

Cnr Napier Road & Porter Drive, Havelock North, New Zealand = Phone (06) 877 2999
Email: info@roseandshamrock.co.nz « Web: www.roseandshamrock.co.nz




T .
- i

Cnmpimantary medicines produced by Weleda,
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It was a well fought bartle with many obstacles and negative artitudes
overcome. The first groups to move in were the potters, the Drama
Club and the painters.

The gardens were cleared, with help from many people in the
community and the Keirunga Garden Circle was formed, headed by
Cr Margaret Hursthouse.

The main aim stated in the new constitution was “To develop
Keirunga as a Community Asser.”

The Havelock North Borough Council took over the grounds and
gave support, but with the growing number of groups and members
the space soon became inadequate.

In 1976 the Nelson Room was constructed and the Havelock North
Rotary Club commemorative garden was laid out which is used

for family groups, children’s parties, and weddings or simply just

 § iy
In 1985 the ‘new’ wing annexed to the Nelson Room was added and
provided a pottery, artists” studio, a caretaker’s flat, drama meeting
room and toiler facilities.

John Kingsford, who designed the Nelson Room, was again the
Architect.

In 1987, the central courtyard enclosed by the three buildings and

a sheltering garden was laid down, completing the complex as
envisaged many years before,

In 1992 the Keirunga Park Miniature Railway opened its tracks to the
public. The Railway is a wonderful community asset enjoyed by all.
Currently the Society is administered by a central commirttee and
there are 13 athhated groups. 3

e — -
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Fifth Generation Family Printing Firm

Supporting Hawke's Bay businesses since 1918
with quality commercial printing

* Letterheads

+ Business Cards

» Job Cards

» Tax Invoice Books

» Digital Colour
Copying...

Phone 878 8004

106-112 Karamu Road North, Hastings 4156
Email: stanton.printf@xtra.co.nz

Locally owned and operated

Summerset warmly congratulates

Havelock North on its 150 years!
We look forward to being with you for the next 150.
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@ Hawke's Bay
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Havelock North (Tuki Tuki)

Guides began in New Zealand and the 1st Hawkes Bay Brownie :

in 1908, organized by Colonel  Pack, National office was first set fotddofeBisen dnee il
Cossgrove, a friend of the world’'s  up in Havelock North moving to '
founder, Baden Powell. He called  Hastings then to today’s location
the older girls Peace Scouts and  of Chrisichurch.

the younger ones Fairy Scouts. The location in Bennelong Place
Girl Guides, Havelock North (Tuki  of the original hut, moved from
Tuki District) started in 1924 and Middle Road by Hugh Lattey

continues on today, 2009 saw in the early 1950's is still used
us celebrate 85 years. Havelock by our girls today. We have 1
North was the first district in brownie, 1 Guide and 1 pippin

Hawkes Bay to begin guiding so units that meet weekly to further
our groups were originally called there life skill and have fun.
the 1st Hawkes Bay Guide Unit - 4

: e : a gl
'.J._ ||_ J &

Anzac Day 1966
& Havelock North
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325 | 26 Havelock North Girle
Guldes arriving at camp
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Taradale Waipukurau
Heretaunga Tamatea Woodville
GirlGuiding gives girls and young women the skills and self confidence to embrace life's

challenges .

Join girl guides Hawke's Bay Pippins 5-6yrs, Brownies 7 - 91/2yrs, Guides 91/2 - 12/13yrs,
Rangers 13 - 18 yrs.

Guideo
(g

Join an international sisternood of 10 million
voices as together we can change the world'

v e

. G{ﬂ Guide Biscuite will be sol¢

Ph: 0800 22 22 92 Gl B ko Bay during

Email: info@girlguidingnz.org.nz March 2010




First Community Traffic Officer Ray Kirkby appointed.

150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE
1860 - 2010

Subs-taﬁtia! funding earmarked for new Community Centre.

Havelock North Post Office | Risg . - :

etore the ralway was routed
through Hastings in 1874 Havelock
North was an important staging post
on the mail route berween Napier
and Waipukurau,
There were 4 number of postal stops established
between 1855 and 1862 on rural blocks owned
by early pioneers such as John Joll and the
Chambers family.
The Havelock North Past Office, situated
within a gefieral store, opened on July 1, 1862
and the first postmaster was John Bray,
When the railway opened mail was sent by train
to. Hastings and by coach 1o Havelock. It was
after the introduction of the railway thar the
fortunes of the village waned.
In between 1879 and 1905 the mail service was
increased from once to three times daily.
Telegraph facilities were added in 1884 and
in 1885 the name changed from Havelock
to Havelock North to differentiate it from

= === o S
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In 1905, with business on the increase, Miss
Driscoll was appointed as non-classified
postmistress. The office itself was in a separate
area in the general store and in 1908 she was
made a permanent employee and given a small
office and home.

In 1914 a new post office was built at a cost
of £1441 with the work finishing on June 25,
1914.

The post office closed down in 1997 and
postal services were moved to Whittaker's
Pharmacy on the corner of Columba Way
and Napier Road. The building was leased to
5t Luke’s Anglican Church and used as an op
shop.

The building was then relocated 1o Havelock
Road with the back half relocated to the side
of the building.

It now operates as The Post Restaurant with
original matai floors, skirting boards and some
windows retained. The decor is sympathetic

The Post Office as it appeared in 1914.
- kgridly supplied by Robyn Warren

- h____.‘._: . ,.

Havelock in Marlborough. Latera money order

_ to the original theme and displays many relics
department and a telephone bureau was set up.

of early New Zealand postal history. L

2010 The Post Restaurant.
- kindly supplicd by Pasl Corlert

Superb

LEON CASH ambience,
(founder Lee James Footwear) | / oo r\'{ (eLre

| Shirley Cash has no doubt that her husband, and best friend, Leon Cash would :
have been keen to support this special publication but sadly he passed away on Mains
January 22, 2010. BISTRO RESTAURANT from $20
Lean founded Lee James Footwear In 1579 and ran the business for almost 31 Vi 4 ’

| years. Lee Aison Shoes in Joll Road was also established by Leon. by the Village roundabout Open for dinner
Il health prompted Leon to sell the business recently and the new owners took 2 Havelock Road 1

| overtu et s HAVELOCK NORTH 5.30pm until late
Born in Hastings Leon took an after school job as a parcel boy at Hannahs 06 877 1714 Closed Sundays

which eventually led him on a career path spedalising in footwear. Leon moved

| to Hannahs head office in Wellington and was the youngest manager ever
appointed. He then became the footwear buyer for Hannahs NewZealand wide,

The couple returned to the Hawke's Bay In 1978 and established Lee james
Footwear in a new development in Middle Road.

Many people mistakenly called Leon Mr James but he took It in his stride. In
fact, Lee was short for Leon and James was a family name!

Throughout the years Leon got to know several generations of families including |
puplls at lona and Woodford who returned many years later with their children.

Leon also established Shirley Shoes (named after his wile) In Havelock and later ;
| sold the name to his brother who transferred the store toTaupo,

He was an active member of the Havelock North Business Assoclation for many
years and heiped promote the Village, He loved sports and completed the
Coast to Coast, many marathons and a half Iron Man. Fishing at Lake Taupo was
another favourite hobby of Leon's.

Leon Cash Is survived by his wife Shirley, son Darren, daughter Janine and three
grand children.

DPEN 7

267 Te Matla Mangaterefere

FH 877 208% -

DAYS 10.00AM TO 5.00PM UNTIL EASTER

NORTH

Road, HAVELOCK

WWWwW.asKerne.co.nz
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| 1994
~ Anew look and Dispensary to Denton's Pharmacy

———

Sam and Libby new women's fashion shop opens.

Te Mata Estate Winery

Te Mata station, a pastoral block of land, was established by the English settler Jobn Chambers in 1854.

ohn Chambers divided The Te Mata
Ji block berween three of his sons and

Bernard became owner of 1,960
* hectares of land and a large homestead.
It was Bernard who had the vision 1o
establish a vinevard on the north facing
slopes bordening Havelock North after
encouragement from a French guest at the Te
Mata homestead.
Bernard thoroughly researched viticulture
in California, France and Australia and
returned ro convert a brick stable into'a
cellar, His first planting of Pinot Noir came i -
from:St Mary’s Mission vineyards. i J .
The vineyard was originally called Mamelon, preTreT —— e o R
a reference to the breast shaped hill the - 4 - "; ' 1"*"'"!-“ -Hih"ﬂ-f_ e ; .
vineyard was established on. S L s et
By 1898 he had successfully produced Claret Te Mata Homestead completed 1876 - 1 Newspapers Archives.
and Chablis and was extremely pleased with

the end result. Within a decade Te Mata
vineyards was the largest producer in the
country with 15 hectares of land producing
55,000 litres of wine. The first vines, Pinots
and Black Hamburgs were planted on the
hill ar the end of Fulford Avenue. Skilled
worllers were imported from Europe and
plantings included Caberner Sauvignon and
Verdello,

Bernard's fortunes waned in 1914 as he faced
a bad frost, the war in Europe, cheap imports
from Australia and prohibition. In 1817 He
sold the winery to Reginald Collins Limited,
and most of the estate, keeping just 50
hectares for himself where he built a home.
Aside from his business interests Bernard
actively contributed to the community and
wits a director of Williams and Kettle from

1897 to 1931, a shareholder in Hereutanga

School Limited, on the council of Iona
College and the board of Te Aute College
Fle was a Freemason and a founding member
of the Hawke's Bay Polo Club.

In 1929 TMV wines took over the business
and made sherry for 30 years,

Thie current owners, the Buck and Morris
families, bought the business in 1978.

The new owners started a 20 year
development programme which began with
restoration and re-equipping the original
building. More land was bought, leased and
put undeér management contract and the
vineyards were all re-planted.

In 1984 Peter Cowley joined as winemaker
and he is now technical director with the
company. He directs and monitors the wine
making techniques to ensure consistency of

quality,

Agrlcultural lee

ducers of Hydrated, Burnt Lime and Limestone Products

641 MIDDLE RD, HAVELOCK NORTH
PHOME 877 7617 - FAX 877 7509 - www.whic.co.nz

Tony Wﬂtt D

m 0275 371 260

The quality of grapes arriving at the crusher
is monitored by a viticulturist, Larry Morgan
and he 15 overseeing the move towards
sustainable viticulture, Sixty per cent of the
35,000 cases of wine produced annually are
red.

The architecture atr Te Mata Estate
incorporates the original winery building
and modern buildings using local matetials
and limewash colours designed by
Wellington archirect Ian Athfield who also
designed the Buck family home, Coleraine,
across the road from the winery.

The original vineyards Bernard Chambers
established now produce the wines
Coleraine, Awatea and Elston and are some
of the finest wines produced in New Zealanu
today. 3

31 Breadalbane Road. Havelock North

p (Ub) 877 b238 F(0G) 877 6224
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Happy Tav land purchasad for the new development of Iha MNew Havelock North Motor Lodge.
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Open Day at Havelock North Rugby Club to mark 103 years.

2010

Transtormer House and Clock Tower

he hub of the village is occupied by
a truly iconic building which is a
landmark to locals and tourists alike
but not many people know the site
was first used a dog pound in about 1860.
The site upon which the village public loo
and Information Centre now sits was first
purchased by William Colenso, the famous
New Zealand explorer, missionary and writer,
After the establishment of public houses in the
area it became the place to tie dogs while their
owners frequented the pub.
The arrival of E]-:-l:trli:lr}" necessitated a
building to hold an electrical transformer.
The Havelock North Town Board called for
designs for the new building and in August
1914 formally accepted a Chapman - Taylor
design, Willmmj Rush a Havelock North
architect and painter also submitted a design
that his daughter Sybil claimed was the design
used for the Transformer House, which was
completed in 1915,
The Transformer House, as it was first known,

It's not what we say ¢
ourseives, but what our
clients say about us

that counts.

“.a breath of fresh air.”

“.pulls useful business information
from the numbers...

“.removed my headache and
hours aof my staff's time..

.feliable and innovative financial
support..

“fresh ideas..”

MIDDELBE

Council.

BERG

became a tribute to the work of T. Mason
Chambers and the Hawke’s Bay County

The 1931 e uake caused some damage
in the village and the bell on top of the
village transformer was damaged. In 1937 2
bracket clock was bought from the Hastings
Borough Council and installed on top of
the Transformer House. Mr & Mrs Baird Ry
contributed half the cost. The T
By the 1960s the Transformer House had
become the village toilet but the exact date

15 unclear. A 1981 report refers to electrical
equipment still being housed at the back of
the public toilets.

By early 2005 local resident Bart Thompson
opened the successful village info business in
the refurbished transformer house. The centre,
still a local landmark, acts as a magnet for
tourists and offers'a range of tourist services,

products and brochures.
The rear of the building sull houses a modern,
sophisticated public loo. L}

E"'"U'Ul

Arohanui
Christian

Centre
& Family Village

ol Middle

er House 1860

- kindly supplied by Keith Richards

helpmg peaple fo seek
serve c:nd fallaw Chr:si

l.

Road
Havelock NNorth

Phone: 877 4191
www.arohanuicc.orqg.nz
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Comprehensive Medical Centre proposed for village.
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Thét old house on the roundabout, Dot and Albert Lebhmann turn their back on developers dollar.

Mangapapa Lodge

One of Hawke’s Bay’s most bistoric properties is 125 years old.

angapapa homestead was built
jm in 1885 by William Nelson,

founder of the Tomoana

Freezing Works in Hastings.
Nelson had six beautiful homesteads built
in similar style, one for each of his five
daughters and his manager, but only Ormlie
i Napier and Mangapapa remain.
In 1896, George Langdale Sunderland, a
retired Navy Officer, who had immigrated
to New Zealand with his family in his early
20s, took up residence. Sunderland farst
settled in the Bay of Plenty in 1876 and
worked for Nelson Brothers as head stock
buyer at the Taraheru Freezing Works in
Gisborne. He was promoted to Manager at
the Tomoana Freezing Works in 1896.
Gladys Sunderland their daughter later
married Oswald Nelson, who owned lands
adjoining Mangapapa. After his retirement

Havelock North
Lions Club

Your local Lions Club
operating since
November 1967

Fundraising projects include:

» Lions BBQ at Keirunga Gardens
— 3rd Sunday of every month

+» Kindling wood project
» Street Collections

We meet on the 1st & 3rd Tuesdays of
every month with a meal.

To become a Lion, contact
Daphne or Ivor on 876 2992

We certainly do need your assistance,
without which we could not help the
deserving people in your community

LIN IR A

from the Freezing works in 1914, George
Sunderland and his wife Dorothy went o
live at the Masonic Hotel in Napier. Oswald
and Gladys moved into Mangapapa. The

| Ben Keet President

Mangapapa Lodge 19
- kemlly supphied by
Catherime Hobly - Tumer

homestead remained in the Nelson family
until after World War 2. from the
1931 earthquake was limited to the loss of
chimneys pots and verandas.

r "

“5» MAF accredited cattery
“& Qulside runs

=& All nutritional needs
catered for

“» 4 star accommodation

“& Pick-up & delivery services |

=@ Long term & multi cat
discounts

“& Ali cuddies are free
including some for owners

“* |nspections welcome

How Confident are you?
| Are you able to express your thoughts and ideas?
| Can you convince your boss that you need a raise?

| Learn how to:

| - Improve self confidence

- Control nerves

- Practice speaking in front of groups

Visit a Havelock North Toastmasters meeting
and see what Toastmasters can do for you!
For information, visit -

http://havelocknorth/freetoasthost.ws

t Phone (06) 877 6057
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Two btg residential subdivisions pEanna-d side-by:side off Brookvale Road = 1860 - 2010

Boutique Visitor Acmrnrmdallnn

‘The Woolshed Apartments' are opened. M ANGAPATP A

In 1946 Sir James Wattie purchased the homestead and 1ts
land 1o grow fruit and vegetables for his cannery business.
The property was modernized, verandahs removed and a
portico added in 1950

Sir James and his wife, Gladys, moved into Mangapapa
in 1950. It was the No. 1 Farm, known to the locals

as “Warties Place”, although it retained the name
Mangapapa.

Sir James died in June 1974 and Lady Wattie moved into
the bungnlnw on the adjoining section that they had

built with retirement in mind. Their son Gordon and

his wife lived at Mangapapa for a while. They added the
tennis court and swimming pool, before moving with

the cannery business up to Gisborne. In the late 80,

comfort of Damask linen.
Mangapapa was sold as part of the Goodman, Fielder, i IIH-

Wattie assets when it merged with Heinz. A late check ve a leisurely
The property was bought by European business tory
emigrants to develop as a restaurant and luxury hotel in M‘m our manicured Euﬂgn;,

December 1993 and renovations commenced in 1994,

Mangapapa changed hands again in May 1999 and now 466 Napier Road, Havelock North, Hawkes Bay
operates as the Mangapapa Petit Hotel. J Tel: (06) 878 3254 Fax: (06) 878 1214 wwwmangapapa.co.nz

T

B.P Millward Motors Ltd

Roger Mlllward served his lPPrﬂ'ltlﬂﬁhlp wilﬂ! Tourist Motors and Farming Co.

He was emplo: "'Ii dasa mnhlfur _u utnrs for 10 years before purchasing the family ﬁ'HSIIlESi fmm Buh and Lenore
Johnson. -

He sper

‘-'-.

tsix ye :.;; erating as Millward Te Mata Road. In 1990 Millward

Drive (ihave North i ing strip. He then had plans draw _ and
Workshop # s .: .;; 1o '-3,-'- ight weeks te Q:mplete and is as you mitfudn’r-a B :
BP nnw_ ipl "'“ ’ “’rhn ne staff 1@ staff which includes two fully qualified mechanics (Dean 'ﬂ'ﬁhﬂn] and 1

apprentic

. ; %
il 'I: h o l
Roger 3 ; v “ )l still does the accounts and daily rntunqjaﬂm for tiu buﬂnm.

_ .. : s but “We still offer old ’fgshinned sendre
Lm:ally med and operated and very prnud of it.

Karanema Drive, Havelock North.
Phone 877 7469
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| 20103 Rev Brian Dawson has been appointed as the new

parish priest for St Luke's Anglican Church,

| — —— — -

2002

Hawke's Bay rowing superstars Georgina and Caroline Evers-Swindell world silver medalists in rowing.
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Warren’s Bakery .

A family affair that started in Havelock North.

ven young boys arnved from
Devonshire, England with their
parents John and Johannah Warren in

1872 and settled in the small village
of Havelock, as it was known back then. The
couple had four more children, three girls then
another boy.

John Warren was fully employed building roads
in the new settlement and died ar Havelock
North, aged 71, in 1897. At his funeral service,
eribute was paid m]nrhn Warren's honesty,
integrity and unassummg manner, Johannah
died in 1906 and is buried alongside her husbiand
at the Havelock North cemetery.

Robert Warren, the youngest of the seven

boys, who was only 11 months old when he
arrived in New Zealand, completed his five year
jeurneyman’s apprenticeship with a Napier
baker.

Robert married Alice Bee, daughter of George
Bee senior, (the builder of St Luke’s Church),

in 1892,

On his wedding day Robert
purchased a section in Napier
Road, Havelock, for £65, next
ta 5t Columba’s Presbyterian
Church. He set up a small shop
in the front room of his two
storied house and the bake
house was at the back.

The bakery was on the site,
(now the PostShop), until at least the 19305, when
it was sold and re-named Warnes” Bakery.

Robert Warren began businesses in Hastings from
1898, n large bake house at the corner of 5t Aubyn
Street and Karamu Road, as well as several other
locations in the township where he expanded to
tea rooms and shops.

Catering was a significant part of Robert Warren's
business and he supplied elaborate mult-tiered
wedding cakes, and catered at local race meetings,
balls and weddings.

After his death in1916 Alice, his widow, continued
the businesses with the help of the family.

Ray Clapperton in Napier Road, outside Warrens bﬂkery: |
- ketnadly yupphed dry Robyn Warren.

The baking tradition continued from one
generation to the next starting with Pearl Taylor,
the youngest child of Robert and Alice, then
Velma Brannigan their granddaughter, and more
recently Malcolm, their great grandson and his
wife Robyn.

Sadly, Malcolm and Robyn who took over

the Hastings based business in 1987, have put
Warren's Bakery up for sale, , possibly ending an
important part of Hawke's Bay history.

A suitable punhas:r has yer to be found, so for
Warren's, it's business as usuu] and the history

lives on.

Make Up By:
Elizabeth Arden - Almay
« Revlon « Satin

Perfumes By:
Chanel « Givenchy
Dolce & Gabbana « Nina Ricci
Elizabeth Arden « Lanvin « Versace

Havelock North, The Birthplace
of Warrens Bakery (Since 1891)
Now 123 Russell Street, Hastings
P. (06) 878 7476

Congratulations
Havelock North
on 150 Years.

Skincare By:
Elizabeth Arden - Revilon
Almay « Dr Le Winn's « L'Oreal

Unichem Jeff Whittaker Pharmacy
10 Napier Road, Havelock North 4130
Ph: 877 7848

ge
((nu crn

O ok Morth

Comer Te Mata Road/Columba Way,
Havelock North, PO Box 8733
Phone. (06) 877 6488 Fax [06) 877 6498

Email. ageconcernhb@xtra.co.nz

Stat ot awriack Nact L-R Jemm Pearca & la Rerugs.



i1 150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE 5
- New matemity franchise The ‘Egg’ opens in Havelock North. 1860 - 2010
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Rates faham for Village seniors.

Havelock North High School

avelock North High School is proud  academic school in the region. Our Our pupus are atso able to take part in a very
tp be part of the 150th celebrations scholarship and examination results are second . wide range
of the Village. Our community high  to none. The school encéu rages achievers of sporting and cultural activities. Qver the
school was established in 1975. For and recognises success at every level. We are years, our successes at national level in both
the past thirty-five years, Havelock North fortunate 1o be sport and culture have created a very proud
High has answered the educational needs of part of the supportive Havelock North tradition of excellence. Havelock
the village and its rural hinterland. Over those  community, which North High School is a school which pupils
years, our community high school has a clear understanding of the value of an are proud to belong to.and in which parents
has established itself as the most successful excellent and well-rounded education. and the community can have every confidence, 0
Havelock Today and into the Future
s s
avelock North has conunued to ensured that tresh thinking and corporate with the climate and abundance of outdoor
grow from a small town under the  businesses are being attracted to the district.  and recreational opportunities in the district
feet of Te Mata to a vibrant village  The climate and the short commute to has provided significant growth for the
with a unique atmosphere and a work continues to attract many city districts tourism industry. Nationally and
strong sense of community. People still dwellers which shape the future of the Internationally recognised businesses such
come here for the same reasons they came Village. as Black Barn, Craggy Range, Elephant Hill
in 1860 — the beautiful landscape; the fertile  Havelock North prides itself as a café and The Farm at Cape Kidnappers continue
plains, the rivers, the ocean, the lifestyle capital of the Bay and is seen as the retail to attract both tourists and people seeking
and for the various business opportunities hub of the region. A strong presence in employment to region.
the district provides. healthcare and education secrors and a The future of the Village is exciting.
While it was pastoral influences which fast growing business services industry Havelock North is unique and will
guided Havelock North during its early including finance and real estate all help to- continue to grow through its strong
years and continues to be one of the key round out a cross-section of the economy. sense of community, successful business

business sectors, the growth of village has The growth in the wine industry, coupled networks and distinct idenury.

HAVELOCK NORTH HIGH SCHOOL

CREATING A STRONGER FUTURE FOR
HAVELOCK NORTH THROUGH
EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION

HAVELOCK NORTH
‘ = HIGH SCHOOL

Qo SRS ’4 » Foundation

e e ——
Whaia te iti kahurangi

TE MATA ROAD, PO BOX 8476, HAVELOCK NORTH P. (06) 877-8129 F. (06) 877 4079 www.hnhs.school.nz
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" Public Car Park for Havelock with no time fimit.

e e —— S — —
Arataki Honey Visitors Centre underwent major redauahpnmnl to focus of education, " After 91 ream a new sundaal is mstallad
letting people know how important the honeybee Is to the human population. on Taurca Homeslead,

Havelock North Rugby Club s, Rugby and Cricket Clllb

Proud to be
part of the

'T‘h, e ;-_ A

n the year 1894, Rugby was first played in Havelock
North and in 1994 the Havelock Nerth Rugby Club
celebrated 100 years of the Havelock North Rugby
Club’s existence.
o In 2009 the Havelock North Rugby Club is one of the leading
VIllage tor I IB vears clubs in the Hawke's Bay Club Rugby competition. Havelock
MNorth plays in the Hawke's Bay Rugby competition which
provides representatives to the Kelt Capital Magpies, NZ
Anderson Park, 22 Te Aute Road, Havelock North Juniors and NZ All Blacks.

Contact: Tony Waites 027 210 7694 A large part of the clubs success can be attributed to thedoyaly
displayed from its player base. In many instances these players
have originated from the junior ranks of the club whose own
numbers are at record highs.

The ¢lub has two All Black’s on the national scene, Bryn Evan:
and Hika Elliott together with a number of Super 14 and
Magpie representatuves.

The club has grown beyond recognition since it was originally
called The Havelock Harriers at the turn of the century. It soon
became known as Havelock or The Villagers. In.1910 Havelock
won the senior grade champions in the Hapicr-Huling_s
competition. From 1914 to 1918 the game went into decline as
it did during the World War 2 but the game was revived in the

Spenialists in Dennrative Concrete ||  1920sand again after 1945.

The Cricket Club has the distinction of being able to claim-it

%Jﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ Blelii 11.LA N was the first sports club established in Havelock North.

Ui sts Mention 1s first made in a document dated 1874 which refers to
Z ' the club and mentions T Gilpin, headmaster of Havelock North
\\-‘-___--—-’/ School as its secrerary.

el Interest in cricket declined unnl the wurn of the century but
E i E (06) 373 4428 revived 1909when the team played in the Hawke’s Bay Cricker
o . Association's second grade,
Call for a FREE Measure and Quot ; { ceshb.co.n B s
el & e e v It was much later in 1931 that the club finally became

established, Regular matches between Havelock North School
and Hereworth School also tock place with a greater emphasis
5 being placed on sports in schools than previously. The club

- ﬂ : played on the Domain with members volunteering their time to

Phost 130 Uniimi rm keep the pitches in good condition. G}
(06) 873 4458 or (027) 698 7550

Decorative overlays for concrete surfaces

Covmes avvid s ouer sliroierinws 402 Victorie Street. Flarsdirsigs

Cancer

e"ing Hawke's Bay since 1%2 \ Society

LR S T
E R ]

BIG BRANDS
BEST VALUE

FOR ALL YOUR D.1.Y. NEEDS

Cancer Society ot New Zealand, Hawke’s Bay Centre Inc
207 Neison Street South, PO Box 1014, Hastings 4156

Our Services Include:-
Support and Information for people with ail types of cancer
Health Promotion resources - Smokefres; SunSmart; LiveSmart
Retall Shop - Sunscreen; sun glasses: seff tan; hats; ‘Elements’ skincare products:
pift cards; serviettes; Daffodil merchandise - Barbeque aprons, jewellery, scarves

Tel: 06 876 7638 Fax: 06 876 5046 Emall: admin@cancerhb.org.nz

' 402 Victoria Street, Mayfair, Hastings
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2110111 Beaumont retires after 40 years of teaching youngsters

to swim and training squads at his indoor swimming pool.
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Congratulations
Havelock North on

celebrating 150 years

B
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DURHAMS

—

| ONS

Hawke’s Bays only Auction House
with online catalogue.

www.durhams.co.nz

—YuraAaMs AvcTions GENERAL AND Estate AucTion—
s DoNNELLY ST, HAVELOCK NORTH
PHONE 06 8777353

150 YEARS AS A VILLAGE
1860 - 2010
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Custom curtains
lailor made for
your home

Choose from the latest in
designer fabrics and styles for
perfect custom made curtains in
your home

Dur eompany has been ar me forefrom
of the hospitality industry in Hawke's
Bay and surrounding regions for over
25 years.

We are the largest privately owned
catering company in this area enjoying
a reputation for excellence throughout
Hawke's Bay and the Central North
|skand.

At Black Barn we lease and operate the
Black Barn Bistro what has established
an International reputation as a “must
visit™ when in Hawke's Bay. At Sileni
Estates we have recently established
out splendid Estate Marquee as

a perminant featura on the Siieni
Landscape, for functions only,

We cater for 2 wide variety of events at
Black Bamn, Sileni Estates, at a venue of

ORTON

CATERING

your choice, or at a selection of other
VEenues we reacommend.

Weddings are our speciaiity — from the
first point of contact to those tense days
pre-wedding to the day itself. We are
renowned for delivering the complete
hospitality package.

Our expertise and knowledge has

also led to a reputation for excellence

In catering for large avents, whether
they be conferences, sporting events,
outdoor concerts or school reunions.
We are a well known and respected
company, a teader in food trends and
renowned for enhancing the popularity
of events we are contracted to cater for.

www.ortoncatering.co.nz

To book your in-home
consultation today with:;

Desiree
Phone

021 810076 or
06 8788668

Y

freedom decorator

Freedom Hastings Cnr Heretaunga & Townsend Sts
Phone 06 878 8668 ] www.freedomfurniture.co.nz
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oal o<fto | Havelock North celebrates 150 years.

Havaidch North Te Mata Cheese Company receives a gold medal award for Te Mata Bay View Blue Cheese at the Cuisine NZ Champions of Cheesa.

Nimon and Sons Limited

Transporting the community for 105 years.

Nimon and Sons Ltd is believed to be the oldest surviving passenger service operation under
continuous private ownership in New Zealand.
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Before 1914 Joe Nimon bas the reins. Nimons 1954, Morris commercial.

his Havelock North based company Lucknow in India. The old depot, used by the managing director in 1963 and Bill Nimon took

was founded in 1905 when John (Jack  company untl the early 1950s, called Lucknow over 2003 when his father John died.

as he was commonly known) Giles Lodge, is sull standing today and is a private The bus fleer grew to 11 buses in 1967. John had

Nimon bought the company from house. also started a refrigerated trucking company
William Arthur Beecroft. With the invention of the motor vehicle the called Road Air in 1956.
Jack was a bullock driver who worked for the company expanded and bought a Studebaker In the late 1980s they took over some school runs
Donnelly family driving wagons loaded with eight seater bus; which was later converted to a from Mt Cook and Newmans Coach services.
wool from inland Patea to Napier port. He mer 10 seater. An old photograph survives from 1916 In 1990 the company took on more Ministry of
his future wife, Edith née Ridd, a scamstress who  which shows the vehicle transporting girls from Education runs and in 1991 twok over Railway
also worked for the Donnelly family about this lona College on a school outing, Road Services in Napier and Hastings and the
ume. Jack and Edith’s surviving children were Bill and Joe went overseas to fight in WW1 and fleet expanded considerably.
John Joseph generally known as Joe, William Edith, her daughter and the two youngest boys Nimons ran the Havelock North to Hastings
Arthur, Edward Cecil, Edith and the youngest, helped with the business. Their father died in run continuously for 105 years until 2009 when
Richard Alexander. 1914. the runs were lost to tender but they picked
In 1895 Jack worked for William Beecroft a Motor buses were added to the fleet in 1910 and up significant school tenders and doubled the
livery stable owner operating in Havelock and in 1923 the first full sized bus, a Thornyeroft number of runs.
Hasnngs. William supplied most modes of with pneumatic tyres, believed to be a first for the  This year Nimons won all the Taupo school
transport (all horse driven of course) including district, was purchased, services from February 1 and now have a fleet of
taxis and hearses. In 1905 Jack bought the Edith lived unnl 1955, surviving her son Bill who  more than 95 vehicles.
Havelock North side of the business. died of a heart attack while doing war work at Many family members are still actively involved
The original horse drawn buses operated by Jack,  Napier Wharf in 1943, with the company today including the hfth
Advance and Relief, were named after barrles of Joe’s son, John Rodney Nimon took over as generation,

Hoogerbrug Architects
John Hoogerbrug NZCAD.B ARCH. NZIA

P.O. Box 8512, Havelock North 4157
hoogarch@xtra.co.nz = Ph - 0272 877 179

Confinental Delicacies
& Souvenirs

475 St. Georges Rd South, ph. 877 3921
Open: Tues - Fri 9am - 5pm, Sat 9am - 3pm
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Let us take
Yyou there

*.’-",:. : 5# "
o "
Cw L] k it
e e Mo L
o 1 s il

Planning a Tour,
Sports Function, Wedding,
or Social event?

We have the transport solution to
meet your needs!

Locally owned and operated

Free quotes for your bus or coach travel
for over 100 years

Phone (06) 877 8133
or email

_ | buses@nimons.co.nz
| R \ _' | B _‘ WWW.nimons.co.nz

HAWKES BAY esT.1905




heart of wine country

HAVELOCK NORTH BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Creating a vibrant village
where you can really live and work
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FawkESs Bay
WINE OUNTEY

o

PO Box 8602, Havelock North 4157 P. (06) 873-7129 F: (06) 877-1099 E: a.pierce @asmartbusiness.co.nz



